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REVIEW OF RELATED LITERATURE 

The purpose of the present paper is to investigate 

the effects of real versus simulated context on recall. 

The approach to this issue draws upon literature from the 

areas of human learning and memory, and, because this study 

focuses on court-related issues, a review of relevant 

legal publications will be included. 

Hermann Ebbinghaus, influenced by Fechner's psycho­

physical methods of studying human learning and memory 

(with emphasis on precise experimentation and quantitative 

treatment), published in 1885 his monograph entitled On 

Memory. The methodology employed by Ebbinghaus included 

such techniques _as the use of meaningless nonsense sylla­

bles or individual words arranged into lists to be first 

studied and then tested for retention, with Ebbinghaus in 

the capacity of experimenter and subject. The learning 

process occurred exclusively through the repetitions on the 

natural memory (1885/1964). Learning was found to be void 

of any meaningful or semantic analysis, a learning process 

which is known today as rote verbal learning. 

It is important to recognize that Ebbinghaus's 

experiments were conducted within a laboratory and em­

ployed nonsense syllables or individual words arranged 
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into lists to test retention of same, as a function of 

repetition. His. results indicated that mere repetition 

does have an.effect on memory. Replication by other exper­

imenters utilizing various experimental modes such as 

visual rehearsal (Graefe & Watkins, 1980; Tversky & Sherman, 

1975; Weaver, 1974) or active rehearsal (Cooper & Pantle, 

1967) tends to support Ebbinghaus's claim. 

Is the above concept of repetition for retention 

relevant to situations outside of the laboratory which 

employ real material such as sentences or prose passages? 

Advocates of the Ebbinghaus theory have provided few 

examples of the above effects as found in non-laboratory 

settings or with prose material. 

Ebbinghaus's research has prompted an evolution of 

investigation into the realm of human memory. Bartlett 

(1932), influenced at first by Ebbinghaus, worked with 

similar materials, using the nonsense-syllable methodology. 

Bartlett, however, became disenchanted with this mode of 

experimental design and introduced an investigation with a 

more realistic approach to this issue. He selected mean­

ingful material, specifically prose passages, of interest 

in themselves and with relevance to everyday experiences, 

thus adding a new dimension to the previous theories on 

memory. Bartlett found that recall was rarely literally 

accurate; subjects tended to elaborate, embellish, and 

exclude detail. He suggests that subjects' use of 



imaginative reconstruction, influenced by their attitudes, 

their past reactions, and experiences, intermeshed with a 

few outstandLng details pertinent to the passage, aids 

memory of material (1932). Bartlett further instituted 

3 

the concept of schemata, a process by which the subject 

reproduces prose material, influenced by personal organi­

zation of past experiences. An important complimentary 

concept has been suggested by Bower, Black, and Turner 

(1979), a concept referred to as script norms and designed 

to more accurately define the effect of prior knowledge and 

experience on memory. 

A myriad of investigations into various facets of 

context statements or natural conversations as related to 

memory and accuracy of same, have been the focus in recent 

research. The many precedents in these investigations have 

influenced such conjectures as are presented in the ensuing 

hypothesis. Neisser, in his remarks at the 1978 conference 

on "Practical Aspects of Memory" suggests that a study of 

memory in a natural setting may be more creative than 

that performed in a laboratory environment. Although 

Neisser acknowledges the previous work accomplished by 

Bartlett, he detects deficiencies in ecological validity. 

His argument notes that few people memorize prose passages 

within the course of everyday activities. He suggests that 

the time has come for research into the nature of memory 

in a natural setting. 
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Kintsch and Bates (1977) and Keenan, MacWhinney, 

and Mayhew (1977) suggest that studies in the naturalistic 

mode could produce significant results in the study of 

human memory. Keenan, MacWhinney, and Mayhew (1977) pro­

pose that, although the encoding of linguistic information 

may be adequately described in the laboratory, still, 

additional information is brought to bear in the encoding 

when words are spoken by a real person in a real situation. 

They found that interactional content of words is an 

important component in determining the merits of memorizing 

meaning. A dramatic difference was discovered in this 

research by means of statements classified as high and low 

in interactional content. Statements found to be high in 

interactional content produced superior memory for surface 

form and meaning; statements low in interactional content 

demonstrated no memory for surface form, and even less for 

content. Kintsch and Bates (1977) utilized a classroom 

lecture for an environmental setting, and tested for recog­

nition memory in two experiments. Both studies yielded 

the results that memory for meaning was highly significant 

in answering questions about topic statements, details, 

and extraneous remarks. A two-day delay demonstrated 

almost a verbatim memory for all three types of statements, 

but a five-day delay greatly minimized that memory. Both 

studies showed that extraneous remarks were best remembered, 

and there were found to be no differences in memory for 



topics as opposed to details. The aforementioned studies 

have set precedents for future research into the realm of 

memory in natural context. 
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McGeoch (1932) suggested that forgetting is a function 

of cue-deficiency for recall, initiated by alterations in 

the learner's external or internal environment. Smith 

(1979) presented a list of eighty common words to subjects 

for study. The following day, one group of subjects was 

tested for recall in the original learning room, while the 

other group of subjects was tested for recall in a different 

room. It was found that the average recall of subjects in 

the same context group was higher than the average recall 

of subjects who changed environment. The effects of the 

internal environment on retention are reported in Bower's 

article entitled "Mood and Memory" (1981). Subjects demon­

strated mood-state dependent memory in recall of word 

lists; specifically, subjects had a greater retention 

when mood was congruent in both the learning and test 

situations as opposed to an inconsistency between them. It 

appears that the greater the similarity between the learn­

ing and test situations, the greater the resultant memory. 

Memory research may prove to hold some valuable 

inferences for consideration by the legal system. An early 

investigator, interested in researching memory and court 

testimony was William Stern (1904). Stern conducted an 

investigation into the reliability of testimony. His 
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desire was to elicit recall of fact through a staged event 

tantamount to a real-life scenario. Stern found that testi-

mony can be ~valuated using two main criteria. The first 

criterion is the amount of recall, and the second is 

accuracy of recall. His results indicate that there is 

minimum accurate recall of testimony. It is important to 

note that Stern desired to investigate human memory within 

the context of the real world; however, the methodology 

employed included staging, props, and rehearsals, thereby 

creating a simulated event. 

One of the outstanding researchers in the investiga­

tion of eyewitness testimony is Elizabeth Loftus (1975, 

1977, 1979b, 1979c, 1983). Her results would indicate a 

reconstructive process in recall. One of the paradigms 

employed included films or slides of a fast-moving auto­

mobile (accident), which after viewing, subjects were 

questioned about what they had observed. Some of the 

questions were designed to elicit a desired answer, often 

resulting in misleading information about the event. Lof­

tus suggests that two kinds of information go into one's 

memory; the first constitutes the information obtained 

during sensory input from the original event, and the 

second contains external information furnished after the 

fact. She further concludes that, through integration of 

these two kinds of information, we are not able to sort 

out the specific details, since our memory is a single 
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entity. There are some discrepancies to be noted in 

Loftus's results, based on the methodology used. As with 

stern, Loftus utilizes a methodology which attempts to 

recreate a real-world circumstance; however, it is not the 

real world and is void of the influential variables the 

real world might supply to alter the results. Further, 

subjects received information only visually. It is thought 

that more accurate and detailed results could be obtained 

through the employment of a methodology which allows in­

formation to filter through all five senses simultaneously. 

Using Loftus's information as an impetus, the ensuing 

measure might encompass an investigation into the nature of 

memory as related to testimony in the courtroom (natural 

setting) with a comparison group receiving the same infor­

mation in a laboratory environment. 

Harris, Teske, and Ginns (1975) studied the memory 

for practical inferences from courtroom testimony. Sub­

jects generally remembered both inferences and affirmations 

as fact even when cautioned not to do so. Lipton (1977) 

further studied the psychology of eyewitness testimony. 

The results lend credence to the influence of the ques­

tioning technique on both accuracy and quantity of testi­

mony. Clifford et al. (1981) studied the memory for target 

voices. Investigators concluded that good voice memory 

under very favorable conditions of encoding, storage, and 

retrieval is the exception rather than the rule. 
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christiaansen, Sweeney, and Ochalek (1983) requested that 

subjects estimate the weight of an experimental confederate 

who interrup~ed a class lecture. A telephone survey was 

conducted after the encounter and revealed that by informing 

subjects that the man they had viewed had either thrown a 

heavy object or was a truck driver, led to a significantly 

heavier weight estimate than telling subjects that he ran 

away or was a dancer. The investigations cited (Christiaan­

sen, Sweeney, & Ochalek, 1983; Clifford et al., 1983; 

Harris, Teske, & Ginns, 1985; Lipton, 1977) provide varia­

tions in methodology used to research the nature of memory. 

Again, these are mock or simulated attempts to create a 

real-life experience, and it is important to confirm these 

results within a natural context. 

Opinions of attorneys and law enforcement personnel on 

the accuracy of eyewitness testimony contribute a contro­

versial element into the nature of human memory as related 

to eye and voice identification (Brigham & Wolfseil, 1983). 

Defense attorneys felt that eyewitness identifications are 

often misleading and exaggerated by jurors, while prosecut­

ing attorneys and law-enforcement officers indicate that 

they regard eyewitness identification as rather accurate 

and that its importance is adequately assessed by both 

judges and juries. Subjective interests, however, could 

influence the positions of each of these law-enforcement 

personnel and barristers. This controversy does provide 



justification for additional research confined to an 

actual courtroom setting. 

Bridgeman and Marlow (1979) deviate from the pre­

ferred mode of utilizing simulated mock jury trials for 

investigation. These researchers are convinced that simu­

lation techniques provide information that is, at best, 

suggestive and they are uncertain as to the generality of 

laboratory-based socio-legal research. Variables often 

manipulated in laboratory studies of jury decision-making 

and eyewitness/earwitness testimony comprise a small frac­

tion of the total stimulus scope to which a real juror or 

eyewitness is actually exposed in a courtroom or during a 

crime. Emphasis has been on manipulative, laboratory 

designed experiments in an unnatural setting. Methodolog­

ical issues, such as logistical difficulty in locating 

jurors, securing their cooperation, and investigating 

9 

their testimony evoke legal and ethical constraints; how­

ever, even with these limitations, investigation is very 

important for directly linking the findings of simulation 

research to procedures and results of real trials. Bridge­

man and Marlow (1979) attempted to investigate jury 

decision-making based on attendance at actual felony 

trials. Their findings appear to be contrary to the views 

presented by Loftus and Stern. It was found that jurors 

are highly involved and responsible people who determine 

guilt or innocence on the basis of factual evidence. 
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Neisser, in part, supports this premise and points out 

that witnesses are prone to error, but they are not always 

wrong; memo~y researchers must attempt to comprehend the 

successes of testimony as well as the failures (1982). He 

concludes that subjects often recall the gist of a sentence, 

expressed in different words. Neisser found the recall of 

John Dean to be thematic; times and dates, however, were 

confused. Both studies indicate a consistency in their 

findings; both jurors and eyewitnesses tend to be accurate 

in recall of the important issues. This finding is contrary 

to the concept that memory is malleable; however, the 

methodology used in these aforementioned studies is also 

inadequate since both are post hoc evaluations which are 

lacking in laboratory comparison. 

The major goal of the present research is to inves­

tigate and attempt to clarify further the nature of natur­

alistic memory phenomena. It is expected that an examina­

tion of recall in both naturalistic and simulated contexts 

will more accurately reflect basic memory processes. It is 

hypothesized that there will be a difference in recall 

shown between those individuals who experience input from 

all senses in a naturalistic context and those individuals 

who receive only auditory input in a mock-trial situation. 



HYPOTHESES 

A series of four hypotheses were formulated in these 

experiments, based on the theoretical expansion evident in 

the preceding literature review. These four hypotheses, 

with a brief rationale for each, are presented in this 

section. Experimentation which investigated each of the 

four hypotheses was conducted twice (Experiments 1 and 2), 

in order to assure that effects found are indeed represen­

tative of the populations at study. 

Hypothesis I. Subjects in both the real (court) and 

quasi-simulated (tape) groups will exhibit identical memory 

for days, months, years, and defendant names (fragment 

memory). There will be no differences in subjects' memories 

for fragment items resulting from their participation in 

either the court or tape group. 

Rationale: The work of Elizabeth Loftus (1975, 1977, 

1979b, 1979c, 1983) suggests that memory tends to be 

malleable and that this malleability of memory produces 

inaccurate reports from eyewitnesses. It is suggested 

here that these findings of Elizabeth Loftus might be a 

function of the simulated environment in which experimenta­

tion was conducted and information was encoded. It is 

further suggested that Elizabeth Loftus investigated a 

11 
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particular kind of memory, specifically memory for speed 

of vehicles, colors of traffic lights, and colors of 

vehicles. The present study of fragment memory (memory 

for days, months, years, defendant names) is assumed to be 

similar in kind to that utilized in experimentation by 

Loftus. It is the intention of the present investigation 

to expand on the aforementioned by relating it to a real­

world context. 

Hypothesis II. Four categories were comprised to 

assess kind of memory. Every sentence written by subjects 

was tallied into one of the following four categories: 

opinion statements, factual and correct statements, factual 

and incorrect statements, and summary statements. It is 

hypothesized that the type of group (court or tape) in 

which the subjects participate will not have an effect on 

the distribution of sentences into these four categories. 

Rationale: There is a discrepancy in results from 

studies conducted in a simulated environment (Christiaan­

sen, Sweeney, & Ochalek, 1983; Clifford, 1983; Harris, 

Teske, & Ginns, 1985; Lipton, 1977; Loftus, 1975, 1977, 

1979b, 1979c, 1983) and those few studies conducted within 

the real-world context (Bridgeman & Marlow, 1979; Brigham 

& Wolfseil, 1983; Neisser, 1982). Specifically. the 

studies conducted in the simulated environment suggest a 

malleable memory while studies conducted within the real­

world support a more accurate reproduction in memory. 
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Hypothesis III. Recall made by subjects will be 

equally distributed among all four categories as previously 

defined. 

Rationale: Bartlett (1932) suggests that memory is 

rarely literally accurate. It is necessary to further 

clarify what kind of memory subjects report. 

Hypothesis IV. There will be no differences found in 

the quantity of recall (computed in two-minute intervals) 

as based on the type of group (court or tape) in which 

subjects functioned. 

Rationale: Emphasis has been placed on the effect of 

both internal and external context on the quantity of 

recall (Bower, 1981; McGeoch, 1932; Smith, 1979). Much 

of this research has been limited to alterations of con­

text within a simulated environment. The present thesis 

attempts to extend these investigations into the real­

world and utilize the simulated group (tape) as a control. 



EXPERIMENT ONE 

Method 

Subjects. Thirty students in a Loyola University 

undergraduate psychology course served as subjects in 

experiment 1 (14 males and 16 females). 

Design. The present study investigated the effects 

of a real versus a quasi-simulated trial proceeding on the 

accuracy of recall or retrieval of those events. Two 

groups of fifteen subjects each were employed in the study. 

One group (the courtroom group) attended preliminary trial 

hearings (specifically six continuances and one guilt plea 

were observed) in a Skokie courtroom, for an observational 

period lasting thirty minutes. After the observational 

period, subjects were asked to provide their free recall 

of these observed events, as detailed in the subsequent 

procedure section. 

The second group (the classroom group) were instructed 

to listen to a tape recording of the hearings just dis­

cussed, in a classroom at Loyola. Again, after being 

exposed to the tape recording of the proceedings, this 

group was also asked to provide their free recall of these 

auditory events as detailed in the subsequent procedure 

section. 

14 
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Materials. A questionnaire was administered to the 

subjects after their exposure to the court proceedings. 

The questionnaire instructed subjects to recall everything 

about the conversational aspect of the proceedings that 

they were able to recall. A copy of this questionnaire is 

provided in Appendix A. 

An accurate reproduction of the proceedings, given in 

the Skokie courtroom on November 15, 1983, was obtained 

from the official court stenographic recorder, and the 

recall given by subjects was assessed using this official 

transcript as a baseline. A copy of this transcript is 

provided in Appendix B. 

Further, and in addition, a tape recording of the 

November 15, 1983 proceedings was obtained from the office 

of the presiding judge, Judge Sullivan, Skokie Courthouse, 

Skokie, Illinois. A transcript of this tape recording is 

provided in addition to the transcript provided by the 

court stenographer in order to indicate the entire panorama 

of events that transpired, including extraneous events not 

relevant to the court hearings. This transcript is pre­

sented in Appendix C. 

Procedure. Fifteen subjects were transported to the 

Skokie Courthouse, Skokie, Illinois on November 15, 1983. 

Subjects were directed to Courtroom F and were seated in 

the jury box. They had been previously instructed to 

listen to the events that would transpire and further 
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instructed that their recall of these events would then be 

tested. Subject$ listened to the proceedings for a dura­

tion of thirty minutes, at which time they were instructed 

to exit the courtroom and proceed to the adjoining jury 

room. A questionnaire was then given, face down, to each 

subject to assure that all subjects began at the same time. 

The questionnaire consisted of one question about subjects' 

recall of the dialogue of the preceding trial events. 

Subjects were allowed a total of thirty minutes in which to 

complete the questionnaire. Prior to the beginning of the 

testing session, subjects were informed that the instructor 

would interrupt the recall protocols every two minutes and 

subjects would be requested to draw a horizontal line 

across these protocols, following Bousfield and Sedgewick's 

(1944) methodology for assessing recall as a function of 

time. 

Three weeks later at the same time (nine a.m.), the 

remaining fifteen subjects met at the school. Two adjoin­

ing classrooms had been previously reserved by the instruc­

tor for this experimentation. Attempts were made to arrange 

this environment to simulate a courtroom (15 chairs were 

placed similar to the arrangement of a jury box and the tape 

recording was set at a distance similar to that between 

the jury box and the judge's desk). A tape recording of 

the November 15, 1983 proceedings was utilized in this 

phase of the experimentation. Subjects were directed to 
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classroom A and were seated in the prearranged seats. Sub­

jects had been previously instructed to listen to the 

events of the taped trial with the intent that his/her 

memory would be tested on this testimony. The tape was 

played for the same thirty minute duration, at which time 

subjects were instructed to exit Classroom A and proceed 

to Classroom B (an attempt to replicate the procedures at 

the courtroom where subjects moved from the courtroom to 

the jury room). The questionnaire was given to the subjects 

in the same format and test taking procedures as for the 

courtroom subjects. 

Defendant names, trial dates (day, month, and year), 

and convictions were tallied for frequency from the steno­

graphic transcript. Four categories were devised to depict 

subjects' recall of irrelevant material (visual elabora­

tions and opinion statements), factual material related to 

the dialogue that is correct, factual material related to 

the dialogue that is incorrect, and summary statements that 

encompass generalities pertaining to the preceding events. 

Two independent judges rated each sentence for each sub­

ject on these four categories. Every word within each two­

minute interval was also counted for each subject. 

Results 

The term "fragment" according to the American Heri­

tage Dictionary of the English Language (1973) suggests 



these definitions: 

18 

"l. A part broken off or detached from 

a whole, 2. something incomplete; an odd bit or piece, 

and 3. an extant part of an unfinished or lost text." With­

in the present experimental context, memory is defined as 

subjects' detached memory for days, months, years, and 

defendant names. It should be clarified that this type 

of memory was not imperative to explain the thematic 

aspects of the trial proceedings; thus, these four cate­

gories represent memory for fragment or detached memory. 

The dependent measure in the present analysis was the 

number of "fragment" items recalled from the court record. 

The court transcripts indicate that 12 days, 12 months, 9 

years, and 28 names (including the first, middle, and last 

names) were mentioned in the proceeding. Each of these 

items were taken as a potential score in assessing the 

memory of subjects for "fragment" material. A computer 

generated repeated measures 2 x 4 analysis of variance with 

subjects nested into groups was therefore performed on this 

fragment memory; neither the main effect of group, nor 

the main effect of fragment memory was found to be signi­

ficant. However, the interaction between groups (court or 

tape) and the four repeated measures (day, month, year, 

and defendant names) was found to be significant, F(3,84) = 

3.12, E <.03. Table 1 depicts the means and standard 

deviations affiliated with each of the four measures. 

Two judges rated every sentence for every subject 
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Table 1 

Mean Recall as a Function of Fragmentary Memory 

Fragment Memory 

Group Day Month Year Defendant Names 

court a 

M 0.73 1. 20 1. 20 0.60 

SD 0.96 0.94 1. 08 1.12 

Tape a 

M 0.26 0.53 0.60 1. 46 

SD 0.45 0.74 0.73 2.16 
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into one of four categories. The four categories included 

memory for: (a) irrelevant statements, (b) correct factual 

statements, (c) incorrect factual statements, and (d) sum­

mary statements that were correct. Appendix D depicts 

examples for each one of these categories. The Kappa 

measure (Cohen, 1960) was utilized to assess the degree of 

interjudge agreement, K = .97, ~ = 828. Thus, the dependent 

measures in this phase of experimentation were the number 

of sentences tallied for each subject within each of the 

four categories. The independent variables were the differ­

ences between groups, and the differences between categories. 

A computer generated repeated measures 2 x 4 analysis 

of variance design with subjects nested into groups was 

then conducted on these four categories. Table 2 depicts 

the relevant means and standard deviations associated with 

each of the four categories. The group main effect did not 

differ significantly. The category main effect was signi­

ficant, ~(3,84) = 136.01, p <.001. The group by category 

interaction indicated a trend, ~(3,84) = 1.91, E <.13). 

(Note: A parametric test is one whose model specifies 

certain characteristics about the population from which 

the sample is drawn. Parametric tests further require that 

scores under analysis result from measurement in the 

strength of at least an interval scale [Siegel, 1956]. 

It is suggested that the aforementioned testing 

procedures could possibly be violating some of the 
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Table 2 

Mean Recall as a Function of Judged Categories 

Judged Categories 

Group (a) (b) ( c) (d) 

Irrelevant Factual Factual Surrunary 

Statements Correct Incorrect Statements 

Statements Statements 

Court a 

M 1. 40 25.93 1. 00 0.73 

SD 2.64 6.68 1. 51 0.96 

Tape a 

M 0.87 21. 53 2.93 0.80 

SD 1. 06 12.03 2.15 1.01 
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assumptions inherent in parametric statistics. Therefore, 

a Friedman two-way analysis of variance by ranks and four 

individual chi-square tests for independent samples (Siegel, 

1956) are provided for analysis of "fragment memory" and 

"judged categories" in Appendix G. The reader is encouraged 

to refer to this section for a comparison of results. A 

short discussion about the findings is also provided in 

Appendix G.) 

All words for each subject were tabulated as a func­

tion of two-minute durations. There were a total of fifteen 

two-minute intervals. The dependent measures included the 

amount of words reported by each subject in every two-minute 

interval. There was a total of 15 intervals equalling the 

allotted thirty minute testing duration. A computer 

generated repeated measures 2 x 15 analysis of variance 

was again conducted for number of words reported by sub­

jects as a function of two-minute intervals. Table 3 

depicts the means and standard deviations for each of 

these two-minute intervals. There was a significant group 

main effect, ~(1,28) = 13.40, E <.001, and a significant 

time main effect, ~(14,392) = 7.09, p <.001. There was no 

significant interaction detected between groups and two­

minute intervals. 

Figure 1 depicts the quantitative results of Table 3 

in a cumulative graphical format. An observation of 

Figure 1 clearly shows that the two functions approach 
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Table 3 

Mean Recall as a Function of Two-Minute Intervals 

Group 

Two-Minute Court 
a 

Tape a 

Intervals 

M SD M SD -

2 41. 80 9.03 28.73 12.01 

4 46.80 13.67 32.93 10.56 

6 39.26 9.80 37.80 8.17 

8 41. 26 7.56 31. 47 9.53 

10 40.26 10.09 30.73 15.11 

12 33.80 13.44 30.93 12.35 

14 43.73 8.44 32.87 14.51 

16 41. 73 8.95 26.47 20.27 

18 41. 80 11.32 25.13 14.98 

20 35.86 16.79 27.80 20.39 

22 39.20 14.26 28.20 18.17 

24 43.67 12.40 25.47 17.53 

26 36.47 13.95 19.87 19.97 

28 27.40 16.26 17.60 19.07 

30 25.60 22.34 11. 00 16.01 

a 
15 n = 
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asymptotic values at a different rate. 



EXPERIMENT TWO 

Method 

Subjects. Twenty-eight subjects in a Loyola Univer­

sity undergraduate psychology course served as subjects in 

Experiment 2 (13 males and 15 females). 

Design. The present study investigated the effects 

of a real versus a quasi-simulated trial proceeding on the 

accuracy of recall or retrieval of those events. Two groups 

of fourteen subjects each were employed in the study. One 

group (the courtroom group) attended preliminary trial 

hearings (specifically 12 continuances and two guilt pleas) 

in a Skokie, Illinois courtroom, for an observational period 

lasting forty-five minutes. After the observational period, 

subjects were asked to provide their free recall of these 

observed events, as detailed in the subsequent procedure 

section. 

The second group (the classroom group) were instructed 

to listen to a tape recording of the hearings just dis­

cussed, in a classroom at Loyola University. Again, after 

being exposed to the tape recording of the proceedings, 

this group was also asked to provide their free recall of 

these auditory events as detailed in the subsequent pro­

cedure section. 

26 
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Materials. A questionnaire was administered to the 

subjects after their exposure to the court proceedings. 

The question~aire instructed subjects to recall everything 

about the conversational aspect of the proceedings that 

they could possibly recall. A copy of this questionnaire 

is provided in Appendix A. 

An accurate reproduction of the proceedings, given in 

the Skokie courtroom on November 22, 1983 was obtained from 

the official court stenographer, and the recall given by 

subjects was assessed, using this official transcript as a 

baseline. A copy of this transcript is provided in Appen­

dix E. 

Further, and in addition, a tape recording of the 

November 22, 1983 proceedings was obtained from the office 

of the presiding judge, Judge Sullivan, Skokie Courthouse, 

Skokie, Illinois. This recording was used to enact the 

simulated condition in this experiment. 

Procedure. Fourteen subjects were transported to the 

Skokie, Illinois Courthouse, Skokie, Illinois on November 

22, 1983. Subjects were directed to Courtroom F and were 

seated in the jury box. They had been previously instructed 

to listen to the events that would transpire, and further 

instructed that their recall of these same events would be 

tested. Subjects listened to the proceedings for a dura­

tion of 45 minutes at which time they were instructed to 

exit the courtroom and proceed to the adjoining jury 



deliberating room. A questionnaire was then given, face 

down, to each subject to assure that all subjects began 
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at the same time. The questionnaire consisted of one 

question about subjects' recall of the dialogue in the 

preceding trial events. Subjects were allowed thirty 

minutes in which to complete the questionnaire. Prior to 

the beginning of the testing session, subjects were informed 

that the instructor would interrupt the recall protocols 

every two minutes and subjects would be requested to draw 

a horizontal line across these protocols following Bous­

field and Sedgewick's (1944) methodology for assessing 

recall as a function of time. 

Three weeks later, at the same time (nine a.m.) the 

remaining fourteen subjects met at the school. Two adjoin­

ing classrooms had been previously reserved by the instruc­

tor for this experiment. Attempts were made to arrange 

this environment to closely resemble a courtroom (fourteen 

chairs were placed in a similar arrangement to that of a 

jury box and the tape recording was set at a distance 

similar to the distance between the jury box and the 

judge's podium). A tape recording of the November 22, 

1983 proceedings was utilized in this phase of experimen­

tation. Subjects were directed to Classroom A and were 

seated in the prearranged chairs. Subjects had been prev­

iously instructed to listen to the events of the taped 

trial, with the intent that their memory would be tested 
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on this testimony. The tape was executed for the same 

45 minutes duration, at which time subjects were instructed 

to exit Classroom A and proceed to Classroom B (this was in 

an attempt to replicate the procedures at the courtroom 

when subjects moved from the courtroom to the jury deliber­

ation room). The questionnaire was given to subjects in 

the same format, and test-taking procedures were the same 

as for the courtroom subjects. 

Defendant names, trial dates (day, month, and year), 

and convictions were tallied for frequency from the steno­

graphic transcript. Four categories were devised to depict 

subjects' recall of irrelevant material (visual elabora­

tions and opinion statements), factual materials related to 

the dialogue (correct), factual materials related to the 

dialogue (incorrect), and summary statements that encompass 

generalities pertaining to the proceedings. Two indepen­

dent judges rated sentences for each subject on these 

four categories. Every word within each two minute inter­

val was also counted for each subject. 

Results 

Memory for fragment material as previously defined 

in the results section of Experiment 1 was again employed 

for investigation in the present experiment. The dependent 

measures in the present analysis were the number of "frag­

ment" i terns recalled from the court record. The cour.t 
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transcript indicates that 43 days, 46 months, 21 years, 

and 75 names (including first, middle, and last names) were 

mentioned in _the proceeding. Each of these items were 

taken as a potential score in assessing the memory of sub­

jects for "fragment" material. A computer generated 

repeated measures 2 x 4 analysis of variance with subjects 

nested into groups (court or tape) was performed on this 

type of memory. The significant main effect for groups, 

F(l,26) = 4.05, E <.05, and the significant overall frag­

ment memory effect, f(3,78) = 5.69, E <.001), are not con­

sistent findings with those findings of Experiment 1. The 

significant interaction effect, however, between groups and 

fragment memory, ~(3,78) = 4.96, E <.003) is congruent with 

the findings of Experiment 1. Table 4 depicts the means 

and standard deviations for the repeated measures used to 

define fragment memory. 

Two judges rated every sentence for every subject into 

one of four categories. The four categories included 

memory for: (a) irrelevant statements, (b) factual correct 

statements, (c) factual incorrect statements, and (d) sum­

mary statements (refer to Appendix F for further clarifi­

cation regarding the four categories). Thus, the dependent 

measures in this phase of experimentation were the number 

of sentences tallied for each subject within each of the 

four categories. The independent variables were the 

differences between groups, and the differences between 
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Table 4 

Mean Recall as a Function of Fragment Memory 

Fragment Memory 

Group Day Month Year Defendant Names 

court 
a 

M 0.86 1. 43 0.71 1. 00 

SD 0.86 1. 28 1.07 2.22 

Tape a 

M 1. 79 2.21 1. 07 5.43 

SD 2.32 2.61 0.92 6.71 
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categories. The Kappa measure (Cohen, 1960) was utilized 

to evaluate the degree of interjudge agreement with respect 

to the four categories, K = .98, ~ = 891. 

A computer generated repeated measures 2 x 4 analysis 

of variance design was employed to investigate the rela­

tionships between groups and the four categories. Table 5 

provides the means and standard deviations employed in 

this design. These findings are consistent with the find­

ings of Experiment 1. Specifically, the group main effect 

did not differ significantly; the overall category was 

significant, ~(3,78) = 91.76, E <.001, and the interaction 

between groups was significant, F(3,78) = 3.51, E <.01. 

(Note: A parametric test is one whose model speci­

fies certain characteristics about the population from 

which the sample is drawn. Parametric tests further 

require that scores under analysis result from measurement 

in the strength of at least an interval scale [Siegel, 

1956]. 

It is suggested that the aforementioned testing pro­

cedures could possibly be violating some of the assumptions 

inherent in parametric statistics. Therefore, a Friedman 

two-way analysis of variance by ranks and four individual 

chi-square tests for independent samples (Siegel, 1956) 

are provided for analysis of "fragment memory" and "judged 

categories" in Appendix G. The reader is encouraged to 

refer to this section for a comparison of results. A short 
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Table 5 

Mean Recall as a Function of Judged Categories 

Judged Categories 

Group {a) {b) {c) {d) 

Irrelevant Factual Factual Summary 

Statements Correct Incorrect Statements 

Statements Statements 

Court 
a 

M 1. 36 28.36 1. 36 2.14 

SD 1. 91 6.33 1. 40 2.57 

Tape 
a 

M 2.14 21. 21 4.21 2.71 

SD 3.80 14.14 2.04 3.58 

a 
n = 14 
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discussion about the findings is also provided in Appendix 

G.) 

All individual words were tabulated as a function of 

fifteen consecutive two-minute intervals. The dependent 

measures included the amount of words reported by each sub­

ject in every two-minute interval. There was a total of 

15 intervals equalling the allotted thirty minute testing 

duration. A computer generated repeated measures 2 x 15 

analysis of variance was again employed to investigate the 

associations between groups and number of words reported 

per subject as a function of two-minute intervals. In the 

present experiment there was no significant group main 

effect; this finding is inconsistent with the significant 

findings of Experiment 1. The repeated time interval, 

however, was found to be significant, F(l4,364), E <.001, 

which is congruent with the findings of Experiment 1. As 

also found in the first experiment there was no significant 

interaction between groups and time intervals. Table 6 

depicts the means and standard deviations utilized in the 

present design. 

Figure 2 depicts the quantitative results of Table 6 

in a cumulative graphical format. An observation of 

Figure 2 demonstrates relative symmetry of word recall be­

tween both groups. This finding is contrary to the findings 

in Experiment 1. 
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Table 6 

Mean Recall as a Function of Two-Minute Intervals 

Group 

Two-Minute Court a Tape a 

Intervals 

M SD M SD 

2 30.07 10.74 32.64 12.70 

4 37.36 7.84 32.93 14.01 

6 42.00 6.61 42.07 11. 03 

8 39.86 7.61 38.86 10.65 

10 35.43 8.81 40.07 8.46 

12 38.57 11. 53 38.50 14.26 

14 36.93 13.08 38.79 13.50 

16 38.93 9.04 36.29 14.22 

18 35.71 13.03 29.71 16.14 

20 32.57 17.49 40.00 17.63 

22 29.93 15.69 29.50 14.46 

24 31. 43 17.44 26.50 19.22 

26 28.86 15.60 28.64 21. 76 

28 19.07 12.51 20.36 16.26 

30 21. 50 18.70 11.36 15.60 

a 
14 n = 
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DISCUSSION 

On February 22, 1984, the Chicago Sun Times editor, 

Adrienne Drell, cited a controversy regarding the first 

blind member of a federal jury in Chicago, Illinois. Pennie 

Lilly, unable to see due to a retinal disorder from birth, 

had been previously rejected for two trials on these 

grounds; she was chosen, in this instance, with the attitude 

that her handicap could be an advantage. A videotaped 

deposition was played and fellow jurors assisted Lilly by 

reading to her from the transcript of the trial; in addi­

tion, they described details in photographs introduced as 

evidence. The controversy of issue entailed the accuracy 

at which Ms. Lilly could determine a defendant's degree of 

guilt or innocence. The polarities in this controversy 

reflect two conflicting opinions: first, a sensory handicap 

may deter accuracy in decision making, and secondly, a 

sensory handicap could at the least be compensated for 

through the other developed senses, and at the most could 

even enhance such decision making. 

The article further states that Linda Rudolph, jury 

administrator, had also sent questionnaires to two men 

with auditory deficits, adding further dimension to the 

controversy. Ms. Lilly and the other two potential jury 

37 
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candidates are representative of the importance of research 

into the effects of sensory deprivation (visual/auditory 

versus auditory) on the accuracy and quantity of memory. 

The findings, in the present study, suggest that 

memory, in some instances, can be slightly more acute in 

those individuals who experience on+y auditory input. 

specifically, the results for fragmented material indicate 

a significant interaction between the type of group involve­

ment and the fragmented memory measures utilized for inves­

tigation; this finding warrants further explanation. The 

means for memory of day, month, and year are relatively 

equally distributed across the court and tape groups, in both 

experiments; however, defendant names were remembered with 

more accuracy by the tape group that had experienced only 

auditory input. This suggests that individuals who are 

sensorially deprived will remember dates equally as well as 

those who receive simultaneous sensory input; further, 

they will remember proper names slightly better. 

William James (1890) suggested that proper names 

were more difficult to remember than names of general 

properties and classes of things. Lorayne and Lucas (1974) 

and Roth (1959) suggest several methods that could possibly 

enable readers to recall surnames. The present research 

suggests that memory for surnames will be best encoded 

through restricted sensory input as evidenced in the 

experimental groups that were exposed only to the tape 
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recording of the trial events. 

Elizabeth Loftus (1975, 1977, 1979b, 1979c. 1983) 

suggests tha~ after an individual experiences an automobile 

accident, new information about this event will come to the 

individual's attention and will be incorporated into memory, 

resulting in an alteration of that recall. Consequently, 

the merging of old and new information could possibly yield 

various drawbacks as to the reliability of eye/voice witness 

testimony, and could also be viewed as a detrimental var­

iable in the decision processing of jurors. It must be 

recognized, however, that Loftus utilized video and film 

slides in her methodology, indicating the use of only visual 

input for experimentation. As noted in the introduction 

to the present thesis, it is further recognized that the 

environment in which experimentation was conducted was a 

simulation and not an actual real-world setting. 

Bates, Kintsch, and Masling's (1978) findings are 

contrary to the above results. These researchers demon­

strated a significant memory for meaning as a function of 

the ability to reject a false paraphrase. Keenan, MacWhin­

ney, and Mayhew (1977) found similar results; statements 

high in interactional content yielded accurate memory for 

surface form and meaning, while statements low in inter­

actional content manifested opposite results. Kintsch and 

Bates (1977) found memory for meaning also to be signifi­

cant with respect to topic, detail, and extraneous 



categories. The above three studies have all produced 

diverse results when compared with the Loftus studies. 
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The methodology employed in these three studies emphasizes 

naturalistic conversation and environment as a means for 

experimentation contrary to the Loftus experiments which 

utilized only a simulated context. 

The present study utilized both a simulated and 

naturalistic context for experimentation. It is, there­

fore, not surprising that differences occurred as a result. 

Memory for correct and factual statements was most often 

reported by subjects in both the tape and court groups, 

resulting in a significant main effect for judged categor­

ies. This finding implies that free recall elicits 

accurate and comprehensive statements by subjects in both 

contexts; further, this discovery is congruent with the 

results discovered using the naturalistic methodology. 

Differences between groups, tape or court, although 

not significant, arose with respect to the categories 

of irrelevant statements and factual/incorrect statements. 

Subjects within the simulated setting reported more 

incorrect facts and more irrelevant statements as compared 

to those subjects within the naturalistic conditions. 

This finding suggests that a simulated environment, as 

employed by Loftus, is more likely to manifest intrusions 

of new material into the memory of old thoughts resulting 

in a distorted memory composite; conversely, memory 
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originally constructed in a naturalistic context, as 

demonstrated by Bates et al. (1978), Keenan et al. (1977), 

and Kintsch et al. (1977) is less likely to be influenced 

by this malleability. 

Quantity of memory has been an important variable in 

investigation since Bartlett (1932) researched this issue, 

a variable which designates the fluency/time relationship. 

The results of the present two experiments indicate a 

significant difference in number of words reported by 

subjects as a function of two-minute intervals. That is 

to say, quantity of recall is contingent upon the amount 

of time intervals experienced by the subjects. This 

finding necessitates future investigation to determine the 

point at which memory is most copious. 

Results from the cumulative graphs depicted in 

Figures 1 and 2 indicate discrepancies between the two 

experiments. Findings from Experiment 1 suggest a differ­

ence in the amount recalled as a function of group parti­

cipation. Experiment 2, in contrast, shows almost iden­

tical quantity of recall between the court and tape 

groups. It is imperative to note that Experiment 1 

(conducted on November 15, 1983) encompassed an observa­

tional period lasting thirty minutes. Experiment 2 

(November 22, 1983) lasted for an observational period of 

forty-five minutes. This difference in observation time 

could be the variable that is contributing to this 
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discrepancy. A future viable research paradigm could 

attempt to determine this effect of observational duration 

on quantity of recall. 

The conclusions drawn from the present two experi­

ments must be regarded as tentative. The analyses are 

based on only two trials, in one courtroom, of one county 

in Illinois. Experimentation is still in the stages of 

discovery of important variables. Outcome predictions 

are based on small samples of participants. Interpreted 

together, however, these two experiments are highly 

suggestive of the influence wielded by naturalistic versus 

simulated settings on memory. 
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Questionnaire 

Please_document (in the space allotted) your total 

recall of only the dialooue as it occurred in the preceding 

trial events. It is imperative that you are as accurate and 

complete as possible. (Your recall should entail even the 

repetitions of questions and answers, since points will be 

given for memory of every question and answer that tran­

spires in the trials). 



project Title: The Effect of Real-World Versus Simulative 
context on Recall 

I, , state that 
(volunteer) 
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I am over 18 years of age and that I wish to participate 
in a program of research being conducted by Laura Anne 
Monti who has fully explained to me the procedures, risks, 
benefits, and alternatives involved and the need for the 
research; has informed me that I may withdraw from parti­
cipation at any time without prejudice; that my answers 
will be anonymous (and coded if needed); has offered to 
answer any inquiries which I may make concerning the pro­
cedures to be followed; and has informed me that I will be 
given a copy of this consent form. 

I understand that biomedical or behavioral research 
such as that in which I have agreed to participate, by its 
nature, involves risk of injury. In the event of physical 
injury resulting from these research procedures, emergency 
medical treatment will be provided at no cost, in accord­
ance with the policy of Loyola Medical Center. No 
additional free medical treatment or compensation will be 
provided except as required by Illinois law. 

In the event that I believe I have suffered any 
physical injury as the result of participation in the 
research program, I may contact David Ozar, Ph.D., Chair­
man of the Institutional Review Board for the Protection 
of Human Subjects for the Lake Shore and Water Tower 
campuses of Loyola University. Telephone (312) 274-3000 
ext. 313 or 127. 

I freely and voluntarily consent to my participa­
tion in the research project. 

(Signature of Investigator or Assistant) 

(Date) 

(Signature of Volunteer) 

(Signature of Witness to the oral explanation and 
signature of volunteer) 

(Date) 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - SECOND DISTRICT 

THE PEOPLE OF THE t 
STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) 

) 

Plaintif,f, } 

) 

vs. ) No. 
) 

JERI LYNN WATKINS, ) 
) 

Defendant. ) 

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS of the hearing before the 

Honorable EDWARD M. FIALA, JR;, on the 15th day of 

November, 1983. 

APPEARANCES: 

HONORABLE RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State's Attorney of Cook County, by 

MR. LOUIS BRUNO~ 
Assistant State's Attorney, for 
the People of the State of Illinois. 

MR. LEONARD LAUTER, 
Attorney at Law, 
for Jeri Lynn Watkins. 

C.M. LaMantia, CSR 
Official Court Reporter 
32 W. Randolph 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
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THE COURT: I'm going to advise you of our 

2 rocedures and your rights. 

3 In this courtroom the clerk shall first call 

4 11 of those cases where the defendant is requesting 

5 continuance. Secondly, those cases where the 

6 efendant is entering a plea of guilty. Then, for 

7 rial purposes, those cases where the defendant is 

8 epresented by a lawyer and then we're going to call 

9 the remaining cases. 

lO You have a right to be represented by a 

11 lawyer in these proceedings. rf you do not have an 

12 attorney but desire to hire one, you may avail 

13 yourself to the services of your local bar association 

14 lawyer reference plan where you will have an 

15 opportunity to speak to a private attorney, who will 

16 represent you for a fee. If~you should determine 

17 that you cannot afford a lawyer and depending upon 

~ 18 the nature of the case, I will appoint the Public 

19 Defender of Cook County to represent your interests, 

8 . :zo without charge to you. If you desire to see an 

I 
21 attorney on your own, you may confer with the 

22 representative of the Chicago Bar Association 

23 Lawyer Reference Plan who is here this morning, 

( 
24 Mr. Robert Goodman. Mr. Goodman is the gentleman 
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tanding to my immediate left. If you should engage 

2 he·servic~s-of Mr. Goodman, you may retain him on a 

You have an absolute right to plead not 

5 guilty and persist in that plea of not guilty and 

6 require the State to prove you guilty beyond a 

7 reasonable doubt. 

8 You also have an absolute right to have your 

9 case heard by a jury. Now, a jury consists of 

W 12 people selected at random from all over Cook 

11 County. You or your lawyer would help select that 

12 jury and they would have to be unanimous, they would 

U all have to agree as to ~:finding. of:.guilty. All 

14 juries in this District are heard in this building. 

15 Your right to a jury that I have advised 

16 you may be waived and under those circumstances I 

17 will hear your case as a bench trial. 

18 When you plead guilty you receive no 

19 trial whatsoever. 

You also have a right to ask questions of 

21 any witness who is testifying against you or have 

22 your lawyer do so. That's called your right of 

23 confrontation. 

You have a right to use the power of 

-2-
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C: subpoena of this Court to bring witnesses in Court on 

c . 

.; . 
,; 
: 
2 
: 

(_ 

2 your behalf. 

3 You are presumed innocent of any charge 

4 and that presumption of innocence ~ill remain with 

s ou at every stage of your trial until the tryer of 

6 , fact, either a jury or me~ is convinced by the 

7 evidence beyond a reasonable doubt as to your guilt. 

8 When you plead guilty you lose all of 

9 those rights. 

10 You also have an absolute right of appeal. 

u Your appeal ultimately goes to the Illinois Appellate 

12 Court, but before you may perfect that right of appeal, 

13 we must consider two sets of circumstances. 

14 First, if you plead guilty and are found 

15 guilty, under that particular set of circumstances 

16 you must first appear before this Court within 30 days 

17 from the date you entered your plea of guilty and 

18 you file a paper called a motion and in that motion 

19 you must set forth each and every reason why you feel 

20 I~should give you leave or permission to withdraw 

11 your plea of guilty. If I grant that,. you may yet 

n be prosecuted for the very same offense that you were 

23 found guilty of and the State may reinstate and 

14 prosecute you for any other offenses they dismissed 
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n contemplation of your plea of guilty. 

2 
The second circumstances where you plead 

3 
ot guilty and are found guilty, there in order to 

4 
erfect your right of appeal ypu·must:fil~~with th~: 

5 
lerk of the Circuit Court of Cook County within 

6 
O days from the finding of guilty. A pre-printed 

7 
orm called a Notice of Appeal is available in the 

8 lerk's Office without charge. Failure to file a 

9 otice of Appeal within 30 days will cause your 

10 ppeal to become defective. 

11 Under either of these circumstances, you 

12 ave an absolute right to be represented by a lawyer 

13 nd if you cannot afford one, depending'upon the nature 

14 f the case, the Public Defender will be appointed without 

15 charge to assist you. 

16 You are also entitled to a transcript of 

17 these proceedings, and by a transcript I mean the 

18 information the young lady to my right, who is called 

= ~ 19 the court reporte~ is writing down. And if you cannot 

8 . 
4 . . : 

(~ 

20 afford to pay for a transcript, one Shall be given 

21 you without charge. 

22 THE CLERK: People of the State versus Jeri Lynn 

23 'atkins. 

24 MR. LAUTER: Good morning, your Honor. Leonard 
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Lauter appearing on behalf of the defendant, your 

2 Honor, and I would ask the Court at this time to 

3 excuse the presence and waive the presence of the 

4 defendant in that!he missed a plane in Fort Lauderdale. 

5 She is a representative of (inaudible) Illinois. I 

6 ot a call from her brother today. I would ask, in 

7 er behalf, for the next court date. 

8 THE COURT: What I am going to do is this: There 

9 ill be a bond forfeiture and warrant entered and 

10 ontinued, not released; defendant not in Court. 

II The date, Counsellor, will be 12-16-83. If 

12 he doesn't appear at that time'before the Court, 

13 he warrant will be released. That will give her 

14 n incentive to come back to Illinois. 

15 MR. LAUTER: Maybe the Court is doing the 

16 everse. Maybe we should give an incentive to stay 

17 way from Illinois. 

18 THE COURT: Then I should increase the bond. 

19 Have a good day. 

20 MR. LAUTERt Thank you, your Honor. 

21 (Whereupon the above entitled cause 

22 was continued until December 16, 1983, 

23 for further proceedings.) 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
.) ·~. ., 

2 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - FIRST DISTRICT 

.;: . , .. - .~:: -
3 

4· 

s· 

' 
7 

8 
. 1, Cynthia M. La~anti~, an Official Court RepDrter 

9 
for the Circuit Court of Cook County, Twenty-first 

10 
Judicial Circuit of Illinois, do hereby certify that 

11 
I reported in shorthand the proceedings had on the 

12 
hearing in th~ above entitled cause: that l thereafter 

13 
caused the foregoing to be transcribed into typewriting, 

14 which I hereby certify to be a true and accurate 

15 
transcript of the proceedings had before the 

16 Honorable.EOWAiD ~' fIALA, JR. , Judge of said Court. 

... 17 

18 
Official Court Reporter 

19 

20 
!. 

21 

22 

23 Dated this 29th day 

24 December " 1983 .. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - SECOND DISTRICT 

HE PEOPLE OF THE 
TATE OF ILLINOIS, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

JACK HERBERGER, 

Defendant. 

No. 

59 

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS of the hearing before the 

Honorable EDWARD M. FIALA, JR., on the 15th day of 

November, 1983. 

APPEARANCES: 

HONORABLE RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State's Attorney of Cook County, by 

MR. LOUIS BRUNO, 
Assistant State's Attorney, for 
the People of the State of Illinois. 

MR. JOSEPH JENORIAL, 
Attorney at Law, 
for Jack Herberber. 

C.M. LaMantia, CSR 
Official Court Reporter 
32 W. Randolph 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
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THE CLERK: People of the State versus 

2 ack Herberger. 

3 MR. JENORIAL: Herberger. 

Good morning, your Honor. Joseph Jenorial 

5 (phonetic), for the defendant Jack Herberger. 

6 I must inform the Court that Mr. Herberger 

7 as taken a job in California. We advised him of 

8 he necessity for his appearance at this hearing; 

9 owever, he states to us that he couldn't afford to 

II THE COURT: Very well. 

· 12 This is a civil matter, Mr. State's Attorney, 

13 here a civil defendant does not respond. 

14 MR. BRUNO: I believe the State would ask for 

15 judgment, then. 

16 THE COURT: You are awarded that. There is a 

17 finding of probable cause. 

18 Recommendation of the Secretary ot State is: 

19 evoke his driving privileges. Because this is 

20 reciprocal, the Secretary of State of California 

21 shall be notified accordingly and his license will 

22 e suspended ;in California. 

23 MR. JENORIAL: He's been advised of that, 

our Honor. 

-1-



c 

. . . 
• : 

.. • 
:i 
E : 

c 

61 

THE COURT: Very well, Counsellor. 

2 The order is entered accordingly, finding 

3 f probable cause. 

4 (Which was all proceedings had in the 

hearing of the above entitled cause.) 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS , 

2 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT FIRST DISTRICT 

~ . -;, 

3 

4 

5· 

6 

7 

8 . I, Cynthia M. La~anti·a, an Official Court Reporter 

9 
for the Circuit Court of Cook County, Twenty-first 

10 Judicial Circuit of Illinois, do hereby certify that 

11 
I reported in shorthand the proceedings had on the 

•12 hearing in the above entitled cause; that I thereafter 

13 caused the foregoing to be transcribed into typewriting, 

14 which I hereby certify to be a true and accurate 

15 
transcript of the proceedings had before the 

16 Honorable EDWARD. M. FIALA, JR., Judge of said Court. 

... 17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 Dated this 29th day 

24 ,of December 
1 1983-. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - SECOND DISTRICT 

4 HE PEOPLE OF THE 
TATE OF ILLINOIS, 

5 
Plaintiff, 

6 
vs. No. 

7 
EDAN ASEEN, 

8 
Defendant. 

9 

10 REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS of the hearing before the 

11 onorable EDWARD M. FIALA, JR., on the 15th day of 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

ll 

22 

overnber, 19 8 3. 

APPEARANCES: 

HONORABLE RICHARD M. DALEY, 
Statets Attorney of Cook County, by 

MR. RANDY ROBERTS, 
Assistant State's Attorney, for 
the People of the State of Illinois. 

MR. JOHN J. LAMPIERS, 
Attorney at Law, 
for Cedan Aseen. 

23 C.M. LaMantia, CSR 
Official Court Reporter 

24 32 W. Randolph 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
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THE CLERK: People of the State versus 

2 Cedan Aseen. 

3 MR. LAMPIERS: Good morning, your Honor, 

John J. Lampiers on behalf of the defendant who 

s stands before the Court~ 

6 
This is the first time up, your Honor. 

7 THE COURT: Correct. 

8 MR. LAMPIERS: And I just this morning, a few 

9 minutes ago, had a chance to peruse part of the 

10 officer's report. 

II I'm going to be, in this situation, going 

12 to have to ask for a date, if the Court please. 

13 THE COURT: Counsel, I'll give you leave to 

14 file your appearance instanter on behalf of the 

IS defendant. 

16 MR. LAMPIERS: There was an appearance of 

17 Fagen and Epton. I'll file for them. 

18 THE COURT: Fine, will you please? 

19 It will be 12-16, Counsel. 

20 MR. LAMPIERS: 12-16? 

21 Thank you, your Honor. 

22 THE COURT: Let the record reflect defendant 

23 is present in Court. 

(Whereupon the above entitled cause 
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c was continued until December 16, 1983.J 

2 

3 

.. 
5 

6 

7 

8 
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10 

11 

(; 12 

13 

14 

c 15 . 
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• . 16 
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~ 18 
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i 
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22 

23 

c· 24 
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)· 
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS , 

2 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - FIRST DISTRICT 

. , .. 
3 

4· 

5 

6 

7 

8 
. I, Cynthia M. La~anti~, an Official Court Reporter 

for the Circuit Court of Cook County, Twenty-first 

JO 
Judicial Circuit of Illinois, do hereby certify that 

JI 
I reported in shorthand the proceedings had on the 

' 12 hearing in the above entitled cause; that I thereafter 

13 
caused the foregoing to be transcribed into typewriting, 

14 
which I hereby certify to be a true and accurate 

JS 
transcript of the proceedings had before the 

16 
Honorable EDWARD M. FIALA, JR., Judge of said Court. 

' 17 

18 

19 

20 
! 

21 

22 

Dated this 29th day 

24 1
of December 

1 1983-. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - SECOND DISTRICT 

4 HE PEOPLE OF THE 
TATE OF ILLINOIS, 

5 
Plaintiff, 

6 
vs. No. 

7 
LBERT GOLDMAN, 

8 
Defendant. 

9 

67 

10 REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS of the hearing before the 

11 Honorable EDWARD M. FIALA, JR., on the 15th day of 

. 12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

ovember, 1983 . 

APPEARANCES: 

HONORABLE RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State's Attorney of Cook County, by 

MR. RANDY ROBERTS, 
Assistant State's Attorney, for 
the People of the State of Illinois. 

MR. ALBERT GOLDMAN, 
the defendant, 
appearing prose. 

23 C.M. LaMantia, CSR 
Official Court Reporter 

24 32 W. Randolph 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
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THE CLERK: People of the State versus 

2 lbert Goldman. 

3 THE COURT: May I have your name, sir? 

MR. GOLDMAN: Albert Goldman. 

5 THE COURT: Mr. Goldman, you were placed on 

6 period of supervision on November 10, 1982; 

7 is that correct, sir? 

8 MR. GOLDMAN: Yes. 

9 THE COURT: You've satisfied all of your fines 

JO nd you've completed the ASEP Program. 

II Mr. State's Attorney, with respect to 

• 12 r, Goldman, are you aware of any violations? 

13 MR. ROBERTS: No, Judge, I am not. 

14 THE COURT: That being the case, Mr. Goldman, 

15 our period of supervision is terminated satisfactorily. 

16 MR. GOLDMAN: Thank you. 

17 (Which was all the proceedings had 

18 on the hearing in the above cause.) 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
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J 
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

J 

2 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT FIRST DISTRICT 

.,. 
3 

4· 

5· 

6 

7 

8 
_ I, Cynthia M. La~anti·a, an Official Court Reporter 

9 
for the Circuit Court of Cook County, Twenty-first 

10 Judicial Circuit of Illinois, do hereby certify that 

'11 
I reported in shorthand the proceedings had on the 

12 
hearing in the above entitled cause; that I thereafter 

13 
caused the foregoing to be transcribed into typewriting, 

14 which I hereby certify to be a true and accurate 

15 
transcript of the proceedings had before the 

16 
Honorable ED\fARD M. FIALA, JR.' Judge of said Court. 

' 17 c ·~~~Cw 18 
~fic~l Court Reporter 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 Dated this 29th day 

,of December 1~8 3 .. 24 1 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - SECOND DISTRICT 

70 

4 HE PEOPLE OF THE 
TATE OF ILLINOIS, 

s 
Plaintiff, 

6 
vs. No. 

7 
AVID LEON, 

8 
Defendant. 

9 

10 REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS of the hearing before the 

II onorable EDWARD M. FIALA, JR., on the 15th day of 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

ovember, 1983. 

APPEARANCES: 

HONORABLE RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State 1 s Attorney of Cook County, by 

MR. JAMES LIEBERMAN, 
Assistant State•s Attorney, for 
the People,of the State of Illinois. 

.M. LaMantia, CSR 
fficial Court Reporter 
2 W. Randolph 
hicago, Illinois 60601 
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THE CLERK: People of the State versus 

2 
avid Leon. 

3 
MR. LIEBERMAN: James Lieberman, Assistant 

tate's Attorney, Judge. 

5 
ATTORNEY"OF RECORD: Good morning, yotirrHonor. 

6 
MR. LIEBERMAN: Judge, the complaining witness 

7 just left Court. I had a conversation with him and 

8 
ith the defense attorney. 

9 
THE COURT: As you know, Counsel, there was 

JO 
an SOL on October 11 and I see that there is a 

II 
otion to reinstate. 

· 12 
MR. LIEBERMAN: Yes, Judge. 

13 
Basically, what I'll be doing is we'll 

14 
ithdraw our motion to reinstate and let the 

15 SOL stand. 

16 
THE COURT: Motion to reinstate is withdrawn 

17 with prejudice. 

18 
MR. LIEBERMAN: Yes, Judge. 

19 
For the record, the complaining witness 

20 told me today in Court --

21 THE COURT: Your demand for trial is of 

n record, Counsellor. 

23 MR. LIEBERMAN: that he does not wish to 

24 proceed in this case. 
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c THE COURT: Complaining witness was in Court? 

2 MR. LIEBERMAN: Yes, sir. 

3 THE COURT: And it shall be the order: Motion 

4 tate SOL of 10-11-83 to stand. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

r: 12 

I e 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

MR. LIEBERMAN: Thank you, Judge. 

THE COURT: Defendant's discharged. 

ATTORNEY OF RECORD: Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Thank you, gentlemen. 

(Which was all the proceedings had on 

the hearing in the above cause.) 
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J 
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

l 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - FIRST DISTRICT 

~ ,. 
3 

4· 

s· 

6 

7' 

8 
. I, Cynthia M. Laf1.anti·a, an Official Court Reporter 

9 
for the Circuit Court of Cook County, Twenty-first 

10 Judicial Circuit of Illinois, do hereby certify that 

11 
I reported in shorthand the proceedings had on the 

. ll 
hearing in the above entitled cause; that I thereafter 

13 caused the foregoing to be transcribed into typewriting, 

14 whic~ I hereby certify to be a true and accurate 

IS 
transcript of the proceedings had before the 

16 
Honorable EDJARD M. FIALA, JR. 1 Judge of said Court. 

... 17 

18 
Offici~<:ort.Reporter 

19 

20 
! 

ll 

ll 

%3 
Dated this 29th day 

24 ,of December T 1983 .• 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - SECOND DISTRICT 

HE PEOPLE OF THE 
TATE OF ILLINOIS, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

GREGORY KENDALL, 

Defendant. 

No. 

74 

lO REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS of the hearing before the 

11 
Honorable EDWARD M. FIALA, JR., on the 15th day of 

· 12 November, 1983. 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

APPEARANCES: 

HONORABLE RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State's Attorney of Cook County, by 

MR. RANDY ROBERTS, 
Assistant State's Attorney, for 
the People of the State of Illinois. 

MR. GREGORY KENDALL, 
the defendant, 
appearing prose. 

c.M. LaMantia, CSR 
Official Court Reporter 
32 W. Randolph 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
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THE CLERK: People of the State versus 

2 regory Kendall. 

3 THE COURT: State your name, please. 

MR. KENDALL: Gregory Kendall. 

5 THE COURT: Thank you. 

6 The record shall reflect on October 13, 1982, 

7 the defendant was placed upon a period of supervision, 

8 assessed fines and ordered to ASEP. 

9 ASEP was satisfactorily completed. What 

10 about your payment of fines, young man? 

11 MR. KENDALL: I have it. 

'12 THE COURT: Have you the funds today? 

13 MR. KENDALL: Yeah. 

THE COURT: Upon payment of those funds to 

15 the clerk 

16 Are you aware of any violations, Mr. State's 

17 ttorney? 

18 MR. ROBERTS: No, I am not. 

19 THE COURT: -- your supervision is going to 

20 e terminated satisfactorily. You are going to 

21 e discharged. 

22 Kindly see the clerk through that door, sir. 

23 (Which was all the proceedings had on 

the hearing in the above cause.) 
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c IN TllE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

2 ~UNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - SECOND DISTRICT 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 I, Cynthia M. LaMantia, an Official Court Reporter 

9 or the Circuit Court of Ceo~ County, Twenty-first 

10 
udicial Circuit of Illinois, do hereby certify that 

11 
reported in shorthand the proceedings had on the 

• 12 
learing in the above entitled cause; that I thereafter 

13 
aused the foregoing to be transcribed into typewriting, 

14 
hich I hereby certify to be a true and accurate 

15 
ranscript of the proceedings had before the 

16 
·onorable EDWARD M. FIALA, JR., Judge of said Court. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
-· 

l 24 

ated this 29th day 

f December, 1983. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - SECOND DISTRICT 

HE PEOPLE OF THE 
STATE OF ILLINOIS, 

Plaintiffw, 

vs. 

ICHAEL MULCASIO, 

Defendant. 

No. 

CHANGE OF PLEA 

77 

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS of the hearing before the 

onorable EDWARD M. FIALA, JR., on the 15th day of 

overnber, 1983. 

APPEARANCES: 

HONORABLE RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State's Attorney of Cook County, by 

MR. LOU BRUNO, 
Assistant State's Attorney, for 
the People of the State of Illinois. 

MR. JAMES MULTRIGGER, 
Attorney at Law, 
for Michael Mul~as~a. 

.M. LaMantia, CSR 

hicago, Illinois 60601 

f 
fficial Court Reporter 
2 W. Randolph 
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THE CLERK: People of the State versus 

2 ichael Mulc~sio. 

3 MR. MULTRIGGER: Good morning, your Honor. 

4 Again, for the reocrd James Multrigger on 

s ehalf of Mr. Mulcasio,who is present in Court. 

6 Your Honor, also present, for the record, 

7 ~.Mulc~sio's father who is standing behind us. 

8 THE COURT: Thank you. 

9 Mr. State's Attorney, may we have your 

10 name? 

11 MR. BRUNO: Lou Bruno on behalf of the People, 

12 your Honor. 

13 THE COURT: Very well. The record is going to 

14 reflect that there has been a partial conference 

IS between the State's Attorney present in this courtroom, 

16 defense counsel, the arresting police officer and 

17 this Court. 

18 MR. MULTRIGGER: That is correct. 

19 MR. BRUNO: That's correct, your Honor. 

20 THE COURT: The sum and substance of that conference 

21 I take it that the defendant is going to be entering 

22 blind pleas of guilty to the offenses of driving a 

n motor ~ehicle under the influence of alcohol, attempting 

24 to elude a police officer, and that there would be a 
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tipulation to the facts in the officer's affidavit 

2 nd a hearing on the implied consent. 

3 MR. MULTRIGGER: That is correct. 

THE COURT: Is that correct? 

5 MR. BRUNO: That is a·correct recommendation, your 

6 oner. 

7 THE COURT: Very well. 

8 Young man, I want you to state your age, date 

9 f birth and your full name. 

10 THE DEFENDANT: My name is Michael Edward Mulcasio. 

11 'm 25 years old, I was born on August 17, 1958, 

12 THE COURT: Now, listen to me carefully. If I 

13 se any term or any expression you don't understand, I 

14 ant you to tell me and I'll be very happy to 

15 ephrase it. Do you understand that? 

16 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

17 THE COURT: At any time during these proceedings you 

18 ish to confer with your lawyer, let me know and I'll 

19 top these proceedings to give you time. Do you understand 

hat, sir? 

21 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: Listen to me carefully. 

DQ you understand you are charged with 

24 perating a motor vehicle under the influence of 
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lcohol on August 12, 1983, in Rolling Meadows, Cook 

2 ounty, Illinois? 

3 THE DEFENDANT; Yes. 

4 THE COURT: Do you understand that you are charged 

5 ith the offense of atternpting to elude a police 

6 
fficer at the same date, place? 

7 THE DEFENDANT: Yes. -

8 THE COURT: Do you understand each of these 

9 harges? 

10 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

11 
THE COURT: Did you have enough time to discuss 

12 ach of these charges with your lawyer before you 

13 stepped up before me today? 

14 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

15 THE COURT: And how do you plead to each of these 

16 charges, guilty or not guilty? 

17 THE DEFENDANT: Guilty. 

18 THE COURT: Do you understand that when you 

19 plead guilty you are not going to receive a trial 

20 of any kind whatsoever? 

21 THE DEFENDANT: Yes. 

22 THE COURT: Do you understand that you have a 

23 right to plead not guilty and persist in that plea 

24 of not guilty and require the State of Illinois to 
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rove your guilt beyond a reasonable doubt? 

2 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

3 
THE COURT: Do you understand what a jury is? 

4 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

5 
THE COURT: Would you like me to give you any 

6 
further explanation? 

7 
THE DEFENDANT: No. 

8 
THE COURT: Are you giving up your right to a jury 

9 
as to each of these cases? 

10 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

II 
THE COURT: Now, when you plead guilty to a criminal 

12 offense you lose some valuable rights. As you stand 

13 before me today you are presumed innocent of each 

14 of these charges, but if in fact I should accept your 

15 pleas of guilty as voluntarily being made you lose 

16 
that presumption of innocence as to each of these 

17 charges. Do you understand that? 

18 
THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

19 THE COURT: Do you understand that you have a right 

20 of confrontation as to each of these charges and 

21 by that it is meant the right to be present in Court 

22 when witnesses would be called to testify against 

23 you and have your lawyer examine those witnesses in 

c 24 your presence, but when you plead guilty you lose ., 
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hat right as well? Do you understand that? 

2 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

3 THE COURT: Do you understand that you have a 

ight to have your lawyer use the power of subpoena 

s f this Court to bring witnesses into Court on 

6 
our behalf? When you plead guilty you lose that 

( 

7 right as well. Do you understand that? 

8 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

9 THE COURT: Knowing all of this, you still 

10 wish to persist in your plea of guilty? 

II THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: Please listen to me carefully. 

13 When you plead guilty to the offense of 

14 operating a motor vehicle under the influence of 

15 alcohol, you are pleading guilty to what is called 

16 a Class A Misdemeanor. By a Class A Misdemeanor it 

17 is meant that it is an offense punishable upon 

18 conviction on the maximum side by imprisonment at 

19 the Cook County Department of Corrections, commonly 

20 known as the County Jail, up to one year and/or a 

21 fine of up to $1,000 or bbthi or a fine up to $1,000, 

22 or probation or conditional discharge up to a year 

23 and a fine of up to $1,000. And upon conviction of 

24 this offense the Secretary of State will revoke your 
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riving privileges, such as they are, for a minimum of 

2 On the minimum side, you could be placed 

3 pon a period of supervision up to two years. Supervision 

is not a conviction. 

5 Now, knowing all of this do you still 

6 ish to persist in your pleas of guilty? 

7 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

8 THE COURT: Do you understand that you are being 

9 laced upon a period of supervision and should you 

10 iolate the conditions of supervision you could be 

11 onvicted and sent to jail for a year? 

12 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

13 THE COURT: Now, for the offense of attempting 

14 to elude the police officer, that is called a 

15 lass B Misdemeanor and by a Class B Misdemeanor it 

16 is meant.it ts; an~off~bse~punishable in the Cook County 

17 epartment of Corrections, commonly known as the 

18 ounty Jail, up to six months and/or a fine up to $500 

19 t.·both or supervision up t6 a period of two years. 

20 o you understand that? 

21 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

22 THE COURT: Knowing all of this, do you still 

23 ish to persist in your pleas of guilty? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 
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THE COURT: Do you understand what you are doing 

2 n this case is entering what is called a blind plea 

3 f guilty, blind in the sense that there has been 

4 o,, ~bsOlutely no agreement whatsoever as to what the 

5 entence would be if I should accept your pleas of 

uilty as to voluntarily being made. Do you 

7 nderstand that? 

8 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

9 THE COURT: Very well. Knowing that do you still 

10 ish to plead guilty? 

II THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: Mr. State's Attorney, upon the People 

13 emonstrating a factual basis to support these 

.I~ll accept these pleas as voluntarily being 

15 ade. 

16 MR. BRUNO: Yes, your Honor. 

17 Your Honor, on the date and time in 

18 uestion the arresting officer, Officer Pearson of 

19 the Rolling Meadows Police Department, observed the 

20 efendant traveling in a motor vehicle in which he 

21 as operating westbound on Kirchoff Road at 

22 Keith Court in Rolling Meadows, County of·Cook, State 

23 f Illinois. At that time the Officer noticed that 

24 the defendant was proceeding at a high rate of speed, 
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our Honor. The Officer followed the vehicle which 

hen turned south on Benton. The Officer at that 2 

3 

.. 
5 

6 

7 

ime, your Honor, had to activate his emergency lights 

attempt to stop the vehicle . The vehicle 

id not stop upon the activation of the emergency 

lights of the Officer's marked squad car, but 

roceeded on his way, your Honor. The subject at 

8 that time passed another vehicle near Fairfax and Benton 

9 Avenues and the Officer continued to pursue the 

10 vehicle south onto California Avenue. The subject then 

11 turned onto Tall Trees failing to signal and also 

12 traveling at a high rate of speed, your Honor. The 

13 subject then proceeded to park his car, your Honor, 

14 at 302 Shady•Lane; which was his residence, and at 

15 that time he entered his backyard. The Officer then 

16 approached him, your Honor, at,~the back door of the 

17 residence. The Officer noticed that the defendant 

18 was extremely belligerent and noticed that defendant 

19 had a strong odor of alcohol on his breath; al~Of 

20 your Honor, noticed that the defendant's attitude was 

21 combative; that he was crying at that time; and 

22 that the defendant's speech was thick-tongued. He 

23 noticed that the defendant's balance was wobbling and 

24 that in walking he would stagger and in turning he 
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ould stagger. This led the Officer to determine, 

2 ased upon his expert opinion as a police officer, 

3 hat the defendant was in fact under the influence 

4 f alcohol at that time and had been operating a 

5 otor vehicle under the influence of alcohol at 

6 hat time, your Honor. This jurisdiction would lie 

7 roperly with this Court and the defendant was over 

8 he age of 17 at the time of the offense; in fact 

9 e was 25, your Honor. 

10 THE COURT: Is that your stipulation? 

11 MR. MULTRIGGER: So stipulated, your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: The record shall reflect, based on 

13 the totality of the forefoing, that this defendant 

14 as freely and voluntarily and intelligently entered 

15 a plea of guilty to each of the instant charges. 

16 his Court expressly finds that there is a sufficient 

17 factual basis to support each of the pleas of 

18 guilty by defense Counsel's stipulation to the facts 

19 recited by the Assistant State's Attorney in support 

20 f each of the instant complaints . 

21 This Court finds that this defendant has 

22 freely and voluntarily and intelligently waived 

n his right to a jury. 

24 This Court finds that this defendant has 
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(: freely and voluntarily and intelligently entered into 
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2 blind plea of guilty. 

3 Further, that he was represented during this 

4 earing in that the defendant is represented by very 

5 ble and experienced trial Counsel. 

6 And accordingly, judgment as to voluntariness 

7 t this particular point only is entered. 

8 Aggravation? 

9 MR. BRUNI: Your Honor, I believe that in the 

10 402 conference we have had an opportunity to review 

11 the defendant's record, your Honor, and to say the 

12 least, it is not a good driving record. There are 

13 two suspensions upon his record. There's also a 

14 onviction for a 6-303 offense, your Honor. 

15 THE COURT: Those are for multiple movers? 

16 MR. BRUNO: Yes, your Honor. In fact, that 

17 ccurred twice. 

18 THE COURT: Mitigation, if any? 

19 MR. MULTRIGGER: Your Honor, in mitigation I would 

20 rest primarily on the facts brought out during the 

21 conference. 

22 I would just briefly allude at this time: 

23 the defendant is presently employed. He is 25 years 

f age. Although his driving record that has been 
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rought out is certainly one indication that he 

2 as problems on the road, he has had no prior 

3 onvictions in the sense of his drinking problem. 

4 would indicate to the Court, as has been brought 

5 ut, the defendant does have a drinking problem and has 

6 resently voluntarily been seeking treatment through 

7 psychologist, a Dr. Charly, in an attempt to 

8 lleviate the problem that has led to him being 

9 efore your Honor and pleading guilty to these 

10 harges. 

11 THE COURT: Very well. 

12 Do you have anything to say, sir, before I 

u ronounce a sentence in your case? 

14 THE DEFENDANT: No, your Honor. 

15 THE COURT: Counsel, is there a stipulation that 

16 11 those facts alleged and documented by this police 

17 fficer in his affidavit would be considered by this 

18 ourt in the hearing on implied consent? 

19 MR. MULTRIGGER: It would be so stipulated, 

20 our Honor, as to the implied consent. 

ll THE COURT: Is there also a stipulation that 

12 his Court shall entertain the implied consent at 

23 his time as well? 

24 MR. MULTRIGGER: Yes, it would be our desire. 
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THE COURT: Very well, 

2 This Court finds with respect to the implied 

3 onsent probable cause. Therefore, the Secretary of 

• State shall be directed to suspend his driving 

s rivileges for a period of six months. 

6 For the offense of eluding -- attempting to 

7 lude a police officer, you are fined $200 and a 

s judgment of conviction shall be entered against you. 

9 ecretary of State will revoke your driving 

10 rivileges for that offense as well. That fine shall 

II e paid on 10-18-84. 

12 For the offense of operating a motor 

13 ehicle under the influence, what I'm going to do 

1• n your case is give you a taylored, a very taylored, 

IS sentence. I'm sentencing you to two years reporting 

16 upervision through the Social Service Department of 

17 he Circuit Court of Cook County. You'll report 

18 ack on October 3, 1985. You are fined $500 and you 

19 re ordered to attend the ASEP Level 2 Program. You 

ill pay that fine and report to me on March 16, 1984 . 

21 t that time I'm going to have the opportunity to 

22 valuate··your ASEP referral. When I am sending you 

23 o ASEP I'm not suggesting that you go: you are 

2• rdered to go. You do not comply with my order, I'll 
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c ell you now, you will do six months in the 

2 ounty Jail for contempt of Court. There are no 

3 iolations allowed by me. None. Do you understand 

4 hat? 

5 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

6 THE COURT: Your lawyer imparted that to you 

7 lready, did he not? 

8 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

9 THE COURT: And he told you that that is my 

W olicy, did he not? 

11 THE DEFENDANT: Yes. 

0 12 THE COURT: You know that is exactly what will 

13 happen to you if you do not go to ASEP and complete 

14 that program, do you not? 

15 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

16 THE COURT: Fine. 

17 Also, sir, you receive specifications and 

~ 18 conditions of your reporting supervision and, Counsel, 

5 5 19 have you given those to the --

MR. BRUNO: Yes, I have, your Honor. 

21 THE COURT: Will you acknowledge? 

22 MR. BRUNO: Acknowledge receipt? 

23 MR. MULTRIGGER: Yes, we would acknowledge receipt. 

c 24 I tender those documents to the defendant. 
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THE COURT: Very well. 

2 
You may sign that in the Clerk's Office. I 

3 ant to have your attention. 

If you do not live up to all of those 

5 
onditions I'm going to violate your supervision 

6 
and I'm going to consider giving you one year 

7 straight time in the County Jail, and I will tell you 

8 now, you work very hard for that supervision and I 

9 think you are entitled to it, and I'm going to give you 

lO straight time if you violate any of those conditions. 

11 You are not to operate an automobile in 

12 Illinois without authority from the Secretary of 

13 State. 

14 You will not ingest any alcohol while 

15 operating a motor vehicle. That means the proverbial 

16 "two beers" or one. You will have none and operate 

17 a motor vehicle. If you do, you violated that 

18 order. Do you understand that? 

19 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. 

20 THE COURT: Motion State SOL each and every 

n remaining offense? 

22 MR. BRUNO: Yes, your Honor. 

23 THE COURT: Demand for trial? 

MR. MULTRIGGER: Reiterate our demand. 
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THE COURT: I'm advising you you also have an 

2 bsolute right of appeal, but before you may perfect 

3 our right of appeal you must first appeat before this 

4 ourt within 30 days from today and in writing file 

s paper called a motion wherein you do ask this 

6 ourt leave or permission to withdraw your pleas of 

7 guilty to come out of these charges. If I grant you 

8 that, you may be prosecuted for each and every one 

9 of these cases~ If you cannot afford a lawyer, I'll 

10 appoint the Public Defender without charge to assist 

II you. You're also entitled to a free transcript 

12 unless -- if you cannot afford one. Do you understand 

13 that? 

14 THE DEFENDANT: Yes 1 yout.Honor. 

15 THE COURT:· :iVery,well. 0 .:-!.l'hat Will:.be.0 the order, gentlemen. 

16 MR. MULTRIGGER: May I inquire, is the 

17 defendant's license a part of the file now? 

18 THE COURT: It is not. The defendant posted 

19 a "on :of 3; 000. 

20 Very well. 

21 MR. MULTRIGGER: Thank you, Judge. 

22 THE COURT: You may see the Clerk through that 

23 door. 

24 (Whereupon the above entitled cause 
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was continued until March 16, 1984, 

for further proceedings on the 

above cause.) 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

2 MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT - SECOND DISTRICT 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 I, Cynthia M. LaMantia, an Official Court Reporter 

9 for the Circuit Court of Cook County, Twenty-first 

10 udicial Circuit of Illinois, do hereby certify that 

II I reported in shorthand the proceedings had on the 

12 earing in the above entitled cause; that I thereafter 

13 aused the foregoing to be transcribed into typewriting, 

14 hich I hereby certify to be a true and accurate 

15 transcript of the proceedings had before the 

16 onorable EDWARD M. FIALA, JR., Judge of said Court. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 ated this 29th day 

24 f December, 1983. 
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Transcript. . November 15, 1983 

c. Court is back in session. Kindly remain seated and 
quiet. 
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J. Before.we take any other matters for the 10:30 call 
I'm going to advise you ladies and gentlemen as to 
the procedures in this courtroom and as to some of 
your rights. In this courtroom, the clerk shall 
first call all of those cases where the defendant is 
requesting a continuance. Secondly, those cases 
where the defendant is entering the plea of guilty. 
Then for trial purposes those cases where the defen­
dant is represented by a lawyer and then we're going 
to call the remaining cases. You have a right to be 
represented by a lawyer in these proceedings. If you 
do not have an attorney, but you desire to hire one, 
you may avail yourself to the services of your local 
bar association .... lawyer reference plan where 
you'll engage council on a private basis. If I 
should determine that you cannot afford a lawyer and 
depending on the nature of the case, I will appoint 
the public defender of Cook County to represent your 
interests without charge to you. If you desire to 
see an attorney on your own, you may confirm with 
this representative of the Chicago Bar Association 
lawyer reference plan who is here this morning, Mr. 
Robert Goodman. Mr. Goodman is the gentleman stand­
ing to my immediate left. If you should engage Mr. 
Goodman, you shall engage him on a private basis. 
You have an absolute right to plead not guilty and 
persist in that plea of not guilty. It will require 
the State of Illinois to prove your guilt beyond a 
reasonable doubt. You also have an absolute right 
to have your case heard by a jury. Now, a jury 
consists of twelve people selected at random from 
all over Cook County. You or your lawyer would help 
select that jury and they would have to be unanimous. 
That means they all would have to agree as to the 
issue of guilt. All jury trials in this district 
are heard in this building. When you give up the 
right to a jury that is called a jury waiver and 
under those circumstances, I will hear your case 
as a bench trial. When you plead guilty you receive 
no trial what-so-ever. You also have a right to 
ask questions of any witness who testifies against 
you or have your lawyer do so. That's called your 
Right of Confrontation. You have the right to use 
the power of subpoena of this court to bring wit­
nesses in this court on your behalf. You are pre­
sumed innocent of any charge; that presumption of 
innocence will remain with you at any stage of the 



trial until the triorfact (either the jury or me) is 
convinced by the evidence beyond a reasonable doubt 
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as to your guilt. When you plead guilty you lose all 
of those rights. You also have an absolute right of 
appeal. All appeals ultimately first go to the Illin­
ois Appellate Court, but before you may effect that 
right of appeal, we must consider two sets of circum­
stances. First, if you pleasd guilty and are found 
guilty, under that particular set of circumstances 
you must first appear before this court within thirty 
days of the date you entered your plea of guilty; 
and you file a paper called a motion and in that 
motion you must set forth each and every reason why 
you feel I should give you leave or permission to 
withdraw your plea of guilty. If I grant that, you 
may be prosecuted for the very same offense that you 
were found guilty of and the state may re-institute 
and prosecute you for any other offenses they dis­
missed in contemplation of your plea of guilty. The 
second set of circumstances where you plead not guil­
ty and are found guilty, then in order to effect your 
order right of appeal, you must file with the Clerk 
of the Circuit Court of Cook County within thirty 
days of the finding of guilty in a pre-printed form 
called the Notice of Appeal, available in the 
clerk's office without charge. A failure to file a 
Notice of Appeal within thirty days will cause your 
appeal to become defective. Under either of these 
circumstances you have an absolute right to be repre­
sented by a lawyer. If you cannot afford one, de­
pending on the nature of the case, a Public Defender 
will be appointed without charge to assist you. You 
are also entitled to a transcript of these proceed­
ings; by a transcript I mean the information the 
young lady to my right, who is called a Court Report·­
er, is writing down. If you cannot afford to pay for 
a transcript, (?) ... start taking any pleas. Are 
there any continuances to be made? 

CD: Not many counsel. 

J: Call any matters that any ready. 

CD: PEOPLE OF THE STATE VS. JERRY LYNN WATKINS 

C: Counsel here,Your Honor. 

DL: Leonard Water on behalf of the defendant Your Honor 
.... ask the court at this time to excuse the (?) 
of the defendant ...• (?)Mr.Watkins is in Fort 
Lauderdale, Your Honor. By the (?) call from his 
brother (?) ... I would ask the court on his behalf 
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the next court date .... (?). 

J: What I'm going to do is this. There will be a bond 
forfeiture of a warrant ventured and continued, but 
not released if the defendant is not in court. The 
date counselor will be 12/16/83. If he doesn't 
appear at that time, of course, a warrant will be 
released. That will give him incentive to come back 
to Illinois (?) .... The court should do it in 
reverse. Maybe we should give him incentive to stay 
away from Illinois. 

J: I should increase the bond. 

DL: Thank you, Your Honor. 

J: O.K. 

CD: PEOPLE OF THE STATE VS. JACK HURBURGER 

DL: Hurburger. Good morning, Your Honor. 

J: Morning, counselor. Your name? 

DL: (?) .... I must inform the court that Mr. Hurburger 
has taken a job in California and I advised him of (?) 
appearance, of this hearing .... however, he states 
to us that it's not important to come back. 

J: Very well, this is a civil matter. States Attorney 
(?). .where the civil defendant did not respond? 

SA: We would ask for a judgment then (?) 

J: You are awarded that, for a finding of probable 
cause, recommendation from the Secretary of State 
is to revoke his driving privileges plus as his 
reciprocal, Secretary of State of California shall 
be notified accordingly and his driver's license will 
be suspended in California. 

C: (?) 

J: Sure. 

Clerk: PEOPLE OF THE STATE VS. SEDAN ASSINE 

C: Good morning, Your Honor (John?) on behalf of the 
defendant (?) which passed before this court; this 
is the first time up, Your Honor, and I just this 
morning had a chance to (?). I'm going to be in a 
situation that I have to ask for a continuance. 
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J: Counsel are you (?) part of your appearance that you 
attend here on behalf of the defendant? 

c: It'll be (?) occurrence ... no fault. 

J: Fine! Would you please? It will be on 12/16, 
counsel, 12/16 .... ? Thank you, Your Honor. 

clerk: PEOPLE OF THE STATE vs. ALBERT GOLDMAN 

J: May I have your name, sir? 

D: Albert Goldman. 

J: Thank you, Mr. Goldman. You were placed on a 
period of supervision on December 10, 1982. Is that 
correct, sir? 

D: Yes. 

J: You satisfied all of your fines and you completed 
the ASCEP program. Mr. States Attorney, with 
respect to Mr. Goldman, are you aware of any viola­
tions? 

SA: No, judge, I'm not. 

J: That means, Mr. Goldman, you are discharged from 
the period terminated satisfactorily. Do you have 
an SOL? I'll do that now. 

Clerk: PEOPLE OF THE STATE VS. DAVID LEON 

J: David Leon please. 

C: James Lieberman, the defense attorny. 

J: Very well. 

C: Good morning, Your Honor. 

J: Good morning, counsel. 

C: Judge, I (?) the complaining witness just left court 
before I had a conversation with him and with the 
defense attorney. 

J: You know, counsel, there was an SOL on October 11. 
Is there a motion to reinstate the SOL? 



SA: Yes, that's basically what we'll be doing. We'll 
withdraw our motion to reinstate the SOL. 

J: Stand Motion to reinstate is withdrawn with 
prejudice. 

C: Yes, sir. For the record the defendant does not 
wish to testify in this case. 

J: It shall be the order of motion, and the motion 
state SOL of 10/11/83 stands, (?) is discharged. 

C: Thank you, Your Honor. 

J: Thank you, gentlemen. 

Clerk: PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS VS. GREGORY 
KENDALL 

J: State your name, please. 

D: (?) 
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J: Record shall reflect on October 13, 1982, the de­
fendant was placed on a period of supervision. 
Assess fines and 10 days of ASCEP was satisfactor­
ily completed. Fines (?) will you pay those 
fines today? Upon payment of those fines to the 
clerk (?) . . . . Are you aware of any violations 
Mr. States Attorney? 

SA: No, I'm not, judge. 

J: Your supervision is termed satisfactory and your 
going to be discharged. Kindly see the clerk 
through that door, sir. 

Clerk: PEOPLE OF THE STATE VS. MICHAEL MCKLOSIA 

C: Good morning, Your Honor. Judge, for the record, 
there is no counsel on behalf of Mr. McKlosia 
present in court. Your honor, also, for the 
record, Mr. McKlosia's father (?). 

J: Thank you, Mr. States Attorney. May we have 
your name, please? 

SA: (Milbourn?) on behalf of the people, Your Honor. 

J: Very well. The record's going to reflect that 
there had been a partial conference between 



the States Attorney present in this courtroom, 
defense counsel, the arresting police officer, 
and this court. Is that correct? 

SA: That is correct, Your Honor. 

C: That is correct, Your Honor. 

J: (?) .... substance of that conference. I take it 
is that the defendant is going to be entering a 
blind plea of guilty to the offense of driving a 
motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol, 
attempting to elude a police officer, and that 
there will be a stipulation to the facts alleged 
in the officer's affidavit, and the hearing in the 
implied consent. 

SA: That is correct, Your Honor. 
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C: That is correct (?) ... representation, Your Honor. 

J: Very well. Young man, I want you to state your 
age, date of birth, and your full name. 

D: My name is Michael Edward McKlosia. I am 25 years 
old and I was born on August 17, 1958. 

J: Now listen carefully. If I use any term or 
epxression you don't understand, I want you 
me. I will be very happy to appraise that. 
you do that? 

D: Yes, Your Honor. 

any 
to stop 
Will 

J: At any time during these proceedings you wish to 
confer with your lawyer, let me know, and I'll stop 
these proceedings and give you that opportunity. 
Will you do that, sir? 

D: Yes. 

J: Now listen to me carefully. Do you understand that 
you are charged with operating a motor vehicle 
under the influence of alcohol on August 12, 1983 
in Rolling Meadows, Cook County, Illinois? 

D: Yes. 

J: Do you understand that you are charged with the 
offense of attempting to elude an officer on the 
same date? 
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o: Yes. 

J: Do you understand each of these charges? 

D: Yes. 

J: Did you have enough time to discuss each of these 
charges with your lawyer before you stepped up 
before me today? 

D: Yes. 

J: And how do you plead to each of these charges? 
Guilty or not guilty? 

D: Guilty. 

J: Do you understand that when you plead guilty you 
are not going to receive a trial of any kind what­
so-ever? 

D: Yes. 

J: Do you understand that you have a right to plead 
not guilty and persist in that plea of not guilty 
and require the State of Illinois to prove your 
guilt beyond a reasonable doubt? 

D: Yes. 

J: Do you understand what a jury is? 

D: Yes. 

J: Would you like me to offer you any further 
explanations? 

D: No. 

J: Are you giving up your right to a jury as to 
each of these cases? 

D: Yes. 

J: Now, if you plead guilty to a criminal offense you 
lose some valuable rights. As you stand before me, 
now, you are presumed innocent of each of these 
charges, but if, in fact, I accept your plea of 
guilty as·voluntarily being made, you lose that 
presumption of innocence as to these charges. Do 
you understand that? 
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o: Yes. 

J: Do you understand that you have a Right of Confron­
tation as to each of these charges and by that I 
mean you have the right to be present in court with 
witnesses to testify against you, and have your 
lawyer examine those witnesses in your presence. 
But when you plead guilty, you lose that right as 
well. Do you understand that? 

D: Yes, Your Honor. 

J: Do you understand that you have the right to have 
your lawyer use the power of Subpoena of this 
court to bring witnesses into this court on your 
behalf. When you plead guilty you lose this right 
as well. Do you understand that? 

D: Yes. 

J: Knowing all of this do you still wish to persist 
in your plea of guilty? 

D: Yes. 

J: Now listen to me carefully. When you plead guilty 
to the offense of operating a motor vehicle under 
the influence of alcohol, you're pleading to an 
offense called a class "A" misdemeanor. It is 
meant that it is an offense punishable upon convic­
tion on the maximum side by imprisonment by the 
Cook County Department of Corrections, commonly 
known as the County Jail, up to one year and/or 
fines of up to $1000.00 or both. Or fines up to 
$1000.00 or probation, or conditional discharge 
of up to one year and/or fines of up to $1000.00 
and upon conviction of this offense, the Secretary 
of State will revoke your driving privileges such as 
they are for a minimum of one year. On the minimum 
side, you could be placed upon a period of super­
vision up to two years. Supervision is not a 
conviction. Now, knowing all of this do you still 
wish to persist in your plea of guilty? 

D: Yes. 

J: Do you understand that if you're placed on a period 
of supervision, and you should violate the condi­
tions of supervision you could be convicted and 
sentenced to jail for a year? Now, for the 
offense of attempting to elude a police office~. 
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That's called a class "B" misdemeanor. By a class 
"B" misdemeanor, it is meant that it is an offense 
punishable in the Cook County Department of Correc­
tions, commonly known as the Cook County Jail, up 
to six months and/or a fine of up to $500.00 or 
both, or supervision of up to two years. Do you 
understand that? 

D: Yes. 

J: Knowing all of this do you still wish to persist 
in your plea of guilty? 

D: Yes. 

J: You understand that what you are doing in this case, 
young man, is entering what is called a blind plea 
of guilty. Blind in the sense that there has been 
absolutely no agreement what-so-ever as to what 
the sentence would be if I should accept your plea 
of guilty as being voluntarily made. Do you 
understand? 

D: Yes. 

J: Very well. Knowing all this do you still wish to 
plead guilty? 

D: Yes. 

J: Mr. States Attorney of the people,on the factual 
basis to support these pleas, I'll accept these 
pleas as being freely and voluntarily made. 

SA: Yes, Your Honor. Your Honor, on the date and time 
of question, the arresting officer, Officer Pearson 
of the Rolling Meadows police department, observed 
the defendant travelling in a motor vehicle in 
which he was operating west bound on Kirchoff Road 
at Keith Court in Rolling Meadows, County of Cook, 
State of Illinois. At that time, the officer 
noticed the defendant was travelling at a high rate 
of speed, Your Honor. The officer followed the 
vehicle which then turned South on Benton. The 
officer, at that time, Your Honor, activated his 
emergency lights in an attempt to stop the vehicle. 
The vehicle did not stop upon the activation of 
the lights of the officer's squad car, but pro­
ceeded on his way, Your Honor. The subject, at 
that time, passed another vehicle near Fairfax and 
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Benton Avenues and the officer continued to pursue 
the vehicle down to California Avenue. The 
subject then turned onto Fall Trees failing to 
signal and also travelling at a high speed, Your 
Honor~ Subject then proceeded to park his car, 
Your Honor, at 302 Shady Lane, which was his 
residence, and, at that time he entered his back­
yard. The officer then approached him, Your Honor, 
at the back door of the residence. The officer 
noticed that the defendant was extremely belliger­
ent and he noticed that the defendant had a strong 
odor of alcohol upon his breath. Also, Your 
Honor, he noticed that the defendant's attitude 
was (?) .... , that he was crying at that time, 
that the defendant's speech was thick talk. He 
noticed that the defendant's balance was wobbly and 
while walking he would stagger, and in turning he 
would stagger. This led the officer to determine, 
based on his expert opinion as a police officer, 
that the defendant was, in fact, under the influ­
ence of alcohol, and, at that time had been oper­
ating a motor vehicle under the influence of 
alcohol at that time, Your Honor. Jurisdiction 
would (?) to this court and the defendant was over 
the age of seventeen at time of the offense. In 
fact, he was twenty-five, Your Honor. 

J: Is that your stipulation? 

SA: (?) 

J: Record shall reflect based upon the totality of the 
court ruling that the defendant is freely, and vol­
untarily, and intelligently entering into a plea 
of guilty to each of the charges. This court 
expressly finds that there is a sufficient factual 
basis to support each of the pleas of guilty by 
defense counsel ... to the facts that were cited 
by the Assistant States Attorney in support of 
each of the complaints. This court finds this 
defendant has freely and voluntarily and intelli­
gently waived his rights to a jury. This court 
finds that this defendant has freely and voluntar­
ily and intelligently entered into a blind plea 
of guilty. Further, that (?) all (?) relevant to 
(?) that the defendant is represented by a very 
able and experienced trial counsel and accordingly 
judgment is voluntary and at this particular 
point only is injured aggravation. 
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SA: Your Honor, I believe that (?) we had an oppor­
tunity to review the defendant's records and to 
say the least, it is not a good driving record. 
There are two suspensions upon his record, as well 
as a conviction for a 6303 offense. 

J: Multiple movements? 

SA: Yes, Your Honor, in fact that occurred twice. 

J: Litigation pending? 

D: Your litigation would rest primarily on the facts 
brought out during the conference (?) At this time 
the defendant is presently employed, twenty-five 
years of age (?) . (?) . . . . certainly one indi­
cating that he has problems on the road. He's had 
no prior convictions of sentence for any drinking 
problems. Presently and voluntarily he's been 
seeing a psychologist (Dr. Charlie?), to alleviate 
his problems (?) ... before he pleads guilty to 
these charges. 

J: Very well. Do you have anything to say, sir, 
before counsel sentences you? 

D: No. 

J: Counsel, is there a stipulation on all the facts 
alleged as articulated by this police officer in 
his affidavit .... (?) would be (?) in the 
hearing on implied consent. 

SA: So stipulated, Your Honor. 

J: Is there also a stipulation that the court entertain 
the implied consent at this time as well? 

SA: Yes, Your Honor. 

J: Very well. This court finds you, with respect to 
the implied consent, probable cause, therefore, the 
Secretary of State should be directed to suspend 
his driving privileges for a period of six months. 
For the offense of attempting to elude a police 
officer, you are fined $200.00 and a judgment of 
conviction shall be injured against you. Secretary 
of State shall revoke your driving privileges for 
that offense as well. That fine shall be paid on 
10/18/84. For the offense of operating a motor 
vehicle under the influence ... what I'm going to 
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do in your case is give you a tailored, a very 
tailored sentence. I'm sentencing you to two years 
of reporting supervision in the Social Service 
Department of the Circuit Court of Cook County. 
You w~ll report back on October 3, 1985. You are 
fined $500.00 and you are ordered to attend the 
ASCEP level two program. You will pay that fine 
and report to me on March 16, 1984. At that time, 
I'm going to have the opportunity to evaluate your 
ASCEP referral. When I'm sending you to ASCEP, 
I'm not suggesting that you go; you're ordered to 
go, and if you should not comply with my orders, 
I will tell you now, you will do six months straight 
time in the County Jail for contempt of court. 
There are no violations allowed by me ... none. 
Do you understand that? 

D: Yes, sir. 

J: Your lawyer imparted that to you already ... did 
he not? 

D: Yes. 

J: He told you that was my policy. Did he not? 

D: Yes. 

J: You know that is exactly what will happen if you do 
not go to ASCEP program, do you not? 

D: Yes. 

J: Fine. Also, sir, you'll receive specifications 
and conditions of your reporting supervision. 
Counsel,have you given those to the (?). 

C: Yes, I have, Your Honor. 

J: Will you acknowledge? 

C: Yes, Your Honor ... so received. 

J: Very well, you may sign that in the clerk's office, 
young man. I want to have your attention. If you 
do not live up to all of those conditions, I'm 
going to violate supervision. I'm going to consid­
er giving you a year straight time in the County 
Jail. I will tell you, sir, you've worked very 
hard for that sentence and I think your entitled 
to it. I'm going to give you straight time if 
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you violate any of those conditions. You are not 
to operate an automobile in Illinois without 
authority from the Secretary of State. You will 
not inject any alcohol while operating a motor 
vehicle. That means the proverbial two beers or 
one. You'll have none and operate a motor vehicle. 
If you do, you've violated that order. Do you 
understand? 

D: Yes, Your Honor. 

J: Motion state SOL each and every remaining offense. 
(?) 

SA: Yes, Your Honor. .so reflected. 

J: And I'll advise you, sir, you have an absolute 
right of appeal, but before you may perfect your 
right of appeal, you must first appear before me/ 
this court within thirty days from today, and in 
writing, file a paper called a motion wherein 
you would ask this court leave or permission to 
withdraw your pleas of guilty to some or all of 
your charges. If I grant you that you may be 
prosecuted for each and every one of these cases. 
If you can't afford a lawyer, I'll appoint the 
public defender without charge to assist you; you 
are also entitled to a free transcript of your 
trial ... if you cannot afford one. Do you 
understand? 

D: Yes. 

J: Very well. 

C: (?) .... defendant's license? 

J: He did not (?) . . the defendant posted a "D II 

to agree, counsel. 
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November 15, 1983: Examples of recall as categorized by 
iudges 

Categories Examples 

Irrelevant Statements 

Factual and Correct 
Statements 

Factual but Incorrect 
Statements 

Summary Statements 

*SS=subject 

1. "The lawyers seemed very unin­
terested to what was being said, 
so I figured it was part of the 
proceedings." (SS-5)* 

2. "There was a guy who looked 
like he was from Hells Angels 
sitting in the back row." (SS-15)* 

1. "Everyone please remain seated 
and quiet." (SS-2) * 

2. "Following an automobile which 
was preceding at high speed in 
Rolling Meadows on .... road 
Officer put on his emergency 
lights and followed the defendant 
in the automobile." (SS-8)* 

1. "The judge also mentioned to the 
defendant's attorney that the way 
the attorney handled the case was 
improper and that he acted inex­
perienced." (SS-9)* 

2. "This court is now back in 
session; all rise." (SS-14)* 

1. "He asked the people to state 
their names and asked them if they 
were going to plead guilty or not 
guilty." (SS-6)* 

2. "Another man came before the 
court and possibly another and a 
similar procedure took place in 
which a set pattern of phrases were 
said, a common, simple answer for 
each was given and the court con­
tinued to the next case." (SS-5)* 
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TN TJ!E CIRCUIT COURT C,F Tl:E COC 1·• ,TUDICIAL cr;,::-1r; 
COOK COUNTY, ILLlN0I~-SECUND DISTRICT 

THE PEOFLE OF THE 
STATE OF ILLINOIS, 

!'lajntiff, 

-vs-

.TOS~~i": :·!i~::.:DISCN, 
Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) Courtrocrr. F 
) 
) 
) 

cause cnrne en fer hear!nG ~cfcrc tht Hon~rnble 

JUDG~ FIALA, Judge of said court; on the 22nd 

day of November, 1983. 

i· T'P:E.ARANCES: 

P.ON. RICHARD M. DJ.LEY, 
State's Attorney of Cook County, b;,: 

MR. DAVID SHAPIRO, 
Assistant State's Attorney, 

on behalf of the People; 

MR. MICHIEL BURKOS, 

on behalf of the Defendant. 
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UiEREUFC'T·:. ~.he foJ1, •::lnL !Hcp··r1 t,f 

Froceed:ine:r. \r,lns hni.l in the ahf,·~~-r:nl i1.1"d cailse: 

tc. \\lt: 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE COOK JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
COCK COUNTY, ILLINOIS-SECOND DISTRICT 

THE P20PLE OF THE ) 
STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) 

Plaintiff, ) 
) 

-vs- ) Courtroom F 
) 

?fORR!S BR IS TOE, ) 
Defendant. ) 

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the above-entitled 

cause came on for hearing before the Honorable 

JUDGE FIALA, Judge of said court; on the 22nd 

day of November, 1983. 

APPEARANCES: 

HON. RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State's Attorney or Cook County, ty: 

lt.R. DAVID SHA PIRO, 
Assistant State's Attorney, 

on behalf or the People; 

TIIZ D£FENDAN'l', 

having appeared pro sc. 
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Proce,Jd.ln:·:::; t!as hnd jn .the :t',t,, .'-".!:n!. i '· :e<I r:i:1r,c. 

t.o \·:H,: 

vs. norri:.;. ·:. nr'is1ne. 

please? 
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r continuance. 

2 THE COURT: Sir, I gathered that is vhat you 

s wanted to do. Since you have indicated to me a 

4 specific attorney, I'm going to give that continu£nce 

s to December 23. That date is written down for your 

, benefit, and it'• also written for the benefit or 

1 Mr. Wayland. On that date, young aan, you go to 

I trial. No continuances. 

9 THE DEFENDANT: Thank you. 

10 THE COURT: Pleaae gi~e that date to the 

11 young man. 

12 * * * * 
13 (Which were all the proceedings 

14 had in the above-entitled 

15 cause on this date.) 
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nr THE CTR<:'UTT ('()lTR'l' OF Ti!E r.rr:· .Tl!~TCT Ar. crnr·:· ... ., 
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IN ·rm·: r.,acur~ C;:u:,T OF 'i'!i: "l.'ur .1u:.,r:1:;1. c·::r-,,.·, 
CN>,· COUNTY, TTLJNCll:;-.,,~:-:nr!ll 1:-;J'l'R[CT 

THE rEor:.E OF THE ) 
STATE OF T;T,1NOTS,, ) 

rJnjntHf. ) 
) 

-vs- ) C,,,,!·1.rr,om 
) 

T,T.OYD CJ\W ~-7;:.cw, ) 
::crendan t.. ) 

~:r~N. RTCii,1HL· M. !~i, . .. , ~ 

!:;tnl c I s (1t.to1·:,c·., t•I' ,·.,.,;· ·:·,1111 I.;,. 
::R. L'/IVlT' !.,111\!',JW, 

1,ssistant Stotc· •:; /li.1.l1n1c:y, 

on behalf of the reople; 

t.avj nr appearel! pr·.• ..:e. 
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r WHEREUPON, the rollowlng Report of 

2 Proceedings was had in the above-entitled cause, 

J to wit: 

THE CLERK: The People of the State or Illino:s 

5 vs. Defendant named Carlatrom. 

6 THE COURT: Your name, please? 

7 THE DEFENDANT: Lloyd Carlstrom Jr. 

I THE COURT·: Thank you. The record shall ind~ cate 

9 November 17, 1982 Mr. Carlstrom was placed on a 

JO period of supervision and fines assessed. He has 

11 paid his f:lnes. 

ll Have you made restitution, sir? 

13 TUE DEFENDANT: Yea. 

THE COURT: When was that done, sir? 

15 THE DEFENDANT: The same day I was in court t !,e 

16 first time. 

17 TH:i:.: COURT: Very well. Mr. State's Attorney, 

II your name for the record. 

19 ?,IR. SHAPIRO: David Shapiro. 

THE COURT: Mr. State•• Attorney., are you awnre 

21 ot any violation• in this case? 

22 MR. SHAPIRO: No., your Honor. 
23 

TUE COURT: The file reflects there are none. 

In that caae supervision is terminated and you're 

-2-



• 

. . . 

... 
= : . 

1-

2 

3 

' 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

II 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

122 

d1schar·-ed. sir. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF Tl-iE coo;· .~UI;!CI.AL CIRCUIT 
coo~ COUNTY, TLLlCOIS-SECO~C CJSTRICT 

I, JANICE J. LYDO~, an OffjciaJ 

Court Reporter for the Circuit Court of the Cook 

Judicial Circuit. Cook County, Illinois do hereby 

certify that I reported in shorthand the proceedirp s 

had in the above-entitled··cause; that I thereafter 

caused to be transcribed into typewriting the fore-

going transcript which I hereby certify to be a 

true and accurate report of the proceedjngs had 

before the Honorable .TUDCE Fm T.11.. 
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n: TH1: CH:.:Ul'.r CO\IHT '? 'lTS t_;(Y .. ,11:;:rr..;;1,!, CfhC''j_"1 
CO(;r COU!:'l1Y, 1:.Lli!(:.I~-;~ ~~·c-N!. ;;!::Th~cr:· 
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:ic;~. Rl CH/1!h. t·'i. , 1.1,;~·: • 
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• WHEREUPON, the following Report of 

2 Proceedings we• had in the above-entitled cause, 

s to wit: 

.. THE CLERK: The People of the State of Illinois 

5 va. John James. 

' THE COURT: Your name, please? 

THE DEFENDANT: John James. 
'! ,,·. 

THE COURT: Mr. Jamee, are you repreaented by 

,. a lawyer? 

10 THE DEFENDANT: Yea, I am. 

II THE COURT: Who is your lawyer? 

THE DEFENDANT: Mr. Edward Wells. 

13 TnE COURT: And do you hi::.•,e t-~r. ~·l,;Jls com:i.nr• 

14 in here today? 

15 THE DEFENDANT: I have c~lled h1s office. and 

16 he can not come in, and he asked me to ask for one 

17 more final date. 

18 TllE COURT: The record will indicate this matt.er 

19 waa up one prior occasion. That was by agreement on 

October 24, 1983. 
21 When did you engage Mr. Wells? 
22 

THE DEFEIDANT: He has handled other matters fer 
23 

me. 

THE COURT: I'll indicate Motion Defendant to 

-2-
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12-23. 

I want you to understand something. Mr. 

Wells knows what my policy is. There are no 

continuances. You go to trial on that date, sir, 

.lfith him or without him. You' re on trial on 

December 23. Final tor trial. The de.te has been 

written down tor your benefit. 

THE DEFENDANT: Thank you. 

.• * * * 

(Which were all the proc=edin1 

.had in the above-entit!ed 

cauae on t~is date.) 

-3-
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TN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF TEE COOY ,TUDTCIA L CTRCUTT 
coot COUNTY, ILLINOIS-SECORD CICTRICT 

I, JANICE J LYDON, an Official 

Court Reporter for the Circuit Court of the 

Cook Judicial Circuit, Cook County, Ill1no1s 

do hereby certify that I reported in shorthand 

the proceedings had in the above-entitled cause; 

that I thereafter caused to be transcribed 1nto 

typewriting the foregoing transcript, wh!ch I 

hereby certify to be a true and accurate report 

of the p~oceedin~s had before the Hcnorable 

JUDC:E FI,i L.I\. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE COOK JUDICIAL CIRC[:T 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS-SECOPD DISTRICT 

THE PEOPLE OF THE 
STAT~ OF ILLINOIS, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs-

ANTHONY LEE WILLIAMS, 
Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

~ 
) 

Courtroom F 

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS 

~E lT REMEMBERED that the above-entitled 

cause came on :ror he'a;r1ng before the Honorable 

JUDGE FIALA, Judge of aa1d court; on the 22nd 

dcy of November, i983. 

.ArPE.AR.ANCES: 

HON. RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State' a Attorney of Co,·1': County, 

!-lR. DAVID SHAPIRO, 
l:: " • ., . 

Assistant State's Attorney, 

on behalf of the People; 

MR. JAMES J. DOHERTY, 
Public Defender of Cook County, by: 

!t.S. SUSAN RILEY, 
Asai stant Fublic Defender, 

on behalf of the Defendant. 
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I 
WHEREUPON, the following Report of 

2 
Proceedings was had :i.n the abovc-enti tled cause, 

J to wit: 

4 THE CLERY.: The People of the State of Illino1s 

s vs. Anthony Lee Williams. 

6 THE DEFENDANT: Here. 

' 
THE COURT: Mr. State's Attorney, your name for 

I the record. 

' 
MR SHAPIRO: David Shapiro, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Miss Riley, will you please state 

u your name. 

12 MS. RILEY: For the record Susan Riley, Assistant 

u Public Defender. 

M Judie, ! had a previous conversation wjth 

JS Mr. Spector who was handling thjs case. At thj~ t:~e 

16 we would be filing a Jury Demand instantor. 

17 THE COURT: Transfer instantor to Courtroom F. 

18 

., (Which were all t~e proceedings 

had in the nbove-ent1tled 

21 cause on this date.) 

2l 

-2-



130 

• i IN TH~ c:rnr.u:rT COURT OF T!'r: C:C>'•': ,ll!'.':•fr1 ·.~r C1l·:r~;': 

2 
GOO!·: COUNTY .• Tu.n:or::-::;.:1··n:-: ':!r.·:·i;iCT 

I J 
I 
!, 

4 ! 
! 

5 

• 
7 

8 
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10 

II r·c , .. ...... 
• .Y 

12 
'-· a t:r~:e ar.d ac.:ru~·at.e repr1r1 . r ~~·~ pre! ·!r:·!!ar.-. 

13 

14 

4 15 
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,, 
i 16 

,-. ./ . 
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IN THE CIRCUI'I' COURT 10F THE CCIOY Jt'r.!C!AL CIRC'l:!'l 
COOF COUNTY, ILI,IMOlS-SECO?W DISTitICT 

THE PEOPLE OF THE ) 
STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) 

Plaintiff, ) 
) 

-vs- ) Courtroom F 
) 

CHARI.EB BATTAGLIA, ) 
Defendant. ) 

REPORT OF PROCSEDINGS 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the above-entitled 

cause came on fer hearing before the Honorable 

JUDGE FI.ALA, Judge .of a aid court; on the 22nd 

day of November, 1983. 

APPEARANCES: 

HON. RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State's Attorney of Cook County, tJ: 

MR. DAVID SHAPIRO, 
Assistant State's .Attorney, 

on behalf of the People; 

MR. LAWRENCE FILLMAN, 

on behalf of the Defend&nt. 



132 

• I WHEREUPO·N, the followinp; Report of 

2 Proceedings was had in the above-entitled cause, 

J to wit: 

THE CLERK: The People of the State of Illinois 

I vs. Charles Battaglia. 

' MR. FILLMAN: Good morning, Judce. For tPe 

7 record, Lawrence Fillman. I represent the Defenctur.t, 

I Charles Batt•glia, pres~nt before the Court. 

t We have had a pre-trial in this matter. 

10 At t,1:l s time on behalf of J:,r .. t-iattaclia we we-..;., 

JI enter a plea of guilty to the charre of dr!• 

12 under the influence of alcchol; waiving a ju:r.:, 

13 trial, and I ask for a hearinr on arGravat:lon a~d 

14 mitigation. 

. 
: 

15 THE COURT': Essenth\lly what you• re tell 1 nr:-. 

16 me is this is a blind plea~ 

17 MR. FILLMAN: Yes. 

II THE COURT: There is a b11nd plea as to the 

speeding •swell? 

MR. SHAPIRO: No. There :is an ar,reement ar. ·.-:-

21 - that. 'l'he Defendant will plead ruilty to th:l& c! :.:.rr:e 

22 and we recommend a fine of fifty dc,llars. We wc,,.id 

S.O.L. the 11-709, 

MR. FlLLMAN: That's correct, Judge. 

-2-
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11 

T~E COURT: And thc·per s~ count {p~bn2fic 

l spellin;) as well? 

3 MR. SP.APIRO: Per se count would be S.O.L.'d, 

4 your Honor. 

s TtiE COURT: At the appropr"late time I'll reflect 

, your demand. 

7 M~ FII,LMAN: Thank yci... ,1udge. 

I THE COURT: Mr. Clerk, swear the Defendant, 

, please. 

10 

IJ 

12 

... 
15 

16 

17 

J8 

19 

20 

21 

l4 

(Defendant 1s sworn.: 

THZ COURTt What i~ your name, sir? 

TH:!; I'EFENDANT: Chllrl<is Battagl:Ja. 

THE COURT: And' your age? 

'l'HE DEFENDANT: Twenty~nine . 

TIJZ COURT: I o.slt you to speak. up, sir. ::::o 

you undeistand, sir, you're charged w!th the offence 

of operetin~ a motor vehicle under the influence of 

alcohol in Rollinp- Meadows, Cco1': County. Illino:l s 

en September' 7 .. 19P3? 

"l'HEDEFEMDAlf'l': Yes, s:lr. 

THE COURT:. · AJsc, .. at the scme date, t.1 me e.nrl 

pla~e you•r'•:ebartea with speed~nr,, fifty-eieht 

mile S fn · i fi,:~('y,;fj Ve Z('l!'l£ • 

-3-
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l 
THE COURT: Do yuu understand each of these 

2 charges? 

3 THE DEFENDANT: Yea, sir. 

' 
THE COURT: Did you have encur.t time to d:i ::;c,~se 

s each of these charges with your lawyer before you 

, stepped up before me today? 

7 THE DEFENDANT: Yea., a1r. 

• THE COURT: Let the record reflect--. I'll 

9 require apecifica, Mr. State•a Attorney. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

II 

19 

20 

21 

• 
22 

rm. SH.APIRO: ! have them., your Honor. 

THE COURT: Do you understand you're pleadin: 

guilty to each of these chareea? 

THE DEFE NDI, NT : Yea • 

TEE COURT: Do you understa~t w~en yo1· r·~r 

cuilty you will not receive~ tr1al of any kind 

whatsoever? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Do you understand that you have 11. 

right to pl!ad not guilty and persist :n that plea 

of not guilty and require the State of Illinois to 

prove y~~.r euUt beyond a reasonable doubt as to 

e acti !Jf ;t,ieee otfense•? 

THE DSFENDAffT: Yea, a:Sr. 
<' :··,:;. , 

TnE COURT: Do you understand that ~hen you plead 
·, 1 L1 \ ~-, 

-~-
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guilty to operating a motor vel;icle under t.te inf: ,.ence 

2 of alcohol you are pleadine guilty to an offense 

3 called a Cla•s A Misdemeanor. Dy a Class A 

4 Misdemeanor it is ~eant it is an offense punishabl~ 

s upon conviction on the maximum si.de by i mprisonmer.i 

, in the Cook County Department of Corrections, 

1 commonly known as the County Jail, up to one year 

I and or a fine of one thousand dollars or both, or 

' a fine of up to a thousand dollars or probation or 

10 conditional discharp:e and or a fine of up to a 

11 thou1and ~ollara. 

12 And upon a conviction for this offense t~e 

13 Secretary of State of Illinois will revoke your 

drivinr. pr1vilep.es for a minimum of one year. 

15 On the minimum side you cr~ld ~e placed 

" upon n period of supervision up to a period of t~n 

years. 3upervision is nol a convJcticn. wh~ch wo~~~ 

18 designate the loss of your drivjng privjleges. 

" Knowing all of this then do you still w;~~ 

to persist in your plea of guilty? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, I do. 

THE COURT: Now, air, your lawyer has entered 

jnto a very limited.agreement with the State's htt,:,rney 

pre1erat in this -courtroom. That limited ar.reement C1nly 

-~·-
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I 

2 

4 

5 

6 

., 
a 

deala with the offense of speeding. 

And ia it your 11mited agreement that Jf 

I accept your plea of ~uilty to the offense of 

speeding that you would be convicted cf thet offense 

and fined fifty dollars payable on ~arch 26, 198~1 

ls thn~ your limited agreement? 

T~E DEFENDANT: Yes, sir . 

THE COURT: Do you understand that there is 

9 absolutely no agreement whatsoever as to what dis-

w position this Court may impose for the operating a 

II IJIOtor vehi_cle under the influence of alco"iol? 

ll THE DEFENDANT: I 1 m aware or that. 

THt COURT: To that extent that's called e 

14 blind ~lea. DUnd in the sense you have no j dea 

15 what sentence I may impose. If I accept your ple• 

16 of guilty as voluntary beinc made. Co you understnnd 

17 that? 

18 THE D?FENDANT: Yes. 

THE COURT: Has anyone made any promises t0 

as to w~at l may impose? 

21 THE DEF ENDA l'T: No, sir. 
\.; 

22 THE COURT: . Very .well. Mr. State• s .Attorne:;, 
"•a ' • ~ ,,: 

· 23 upon the r,ople cJemonatrating a factual bas 1 s I' 11 

accept it. 

-6-
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1 · ?--~R. SHAPIRO: On September the 7th,· 1~83 at 

1 Algonquin Road. Cook County, Illinois, Rolling 

, Meadows, Officer Tople of the Rollin~ Meadows Pol!ce 

, nep~rtment observed the Defendant dr1v1n~ a motor 

s vehicle; at that time the Officer detected the 

6 Defendant's vehicle drivinc at a speed in excess 

7 of the posted &peed limit, your Honor, and determined 

a that the Defendant's a peed was :i.n fact fi rty-e::. zh t 

9 miles per hour. 

ro He proceeded ~o observe the Defendant w~c 

11 ims:-roparly using lanes at that point, your Honor, and 

11 then proceede4 to pull over the Def'endant 's vehicle. 

13 At the time the Detendant•a vehicle was pulled over, 

14 your Honor, he detected a atrong odor of alcohol 

IS 

16 

17 

18 ., 
11 

22 

13 

emittine from the Defendant's breath when he spol-':t> 

to the Defendant. 

He noticed that his vo1ce was not in o:rder 

in that, your Honor, the Defeneant was speakln: ~ 1 ·.t 

a slurred and thtck-tonr,ued manner. /1lso, your J:,.·r-~:-, 

he o~~erved ~he Defendant's ~alance wns fallinr; t.ha~ 

hia w~lk1n& was.falling; that 'h:is turnine: wta.s r~::~·:1r. 

That he,cc;,mpletely missed the finger to nose tes~, 

your Honor. 

,lie, pr.oceeded.to arrest the :Oetendant for 

-7-
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driving under the influence of alcohol, brought hiir, 

2 back to the Rolling Meadows Police Department where 

3 a breathalizer was administered with a result or p~int 

s At the time of the offense the.Defendant 

, was o\'er the age of seventeen. your Honor. And var.,:e 

7 lies properly with this Court. 

• ~R. ?JLLMAl'!: So stipulated. Judf•e . 

9 TJ:E CC',URT: Flased upon the total H:,· of the 

iO fcrecc~n~ this Cou~t expressly fjnds th~t this 

11 Defendant has freely and voluntarily e.nd ::ntellj 1•.-:::,tly 

12 entered into a. plea of guilty to each of the offenEes. 

13 This Court expre•sly finds ttat there is a sufficjcnt 

M factual basis to support each of the plcns by Cefense 

15 

16 

17 

II 

19 

21 

22 

23 

counsel's stipulations to the facts recited by the 

Assistant State•a Attorney in support of each of tr.e 

instant complaints. 

Thie Court further finds thnt this Defendant 

freely and voluntarily and intellirently waived his 

ri~ht to~ juiy; that he is freely and voluntarily and 

1nte11,gently entirin~ into a limited plea arreement 

.with respect tb the.offense of speedlne only. 

'1'hi8 Court e:xpre&sly r:1 nds that the r:efendant 

ha& entetld into a. blind plea of guilty to the offrnse 

-8-
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• I of driving a motor vehicle under the influence of 

2 alcohol. and has done ao freely and voluntarily. 

s That at all times relative herein this 

4 Defendant 11 represented by very able and experienced 

s trial counsel. 

, Accordingly, a judgment of conviction :IB 

7 entered tor the offense of speeding. On the 116nJ 

I Sub-para~raph "B" a .1udgment as to vol untar:l ness 

, only is entered as to operatin~ a motor vet:lcle 

M under the influence alcohol. 

II Before we proceed any further, you arE 

~:··. 12 under cath, are you represent1ng to this Court and 
·-~--

13 you wish this Court to rely upon th:ls material 

14 representation that you have never in fact been 

15 chkr~ed with operating a motor vehicle under the 

16 influence or alcohol or drugs or a comM.nat.ion of 

17 both during your lifetime, is that correct~ 

18 THE DEFENDANT: Correct. 

19 THE COURT: Anything by way of ag,:ravation? 

. 
: MR, SHAPIRO: No, your Honor . 
r 

21 THE COURT: Mitigation, if any? 

22 J.tR. FILLMAN: Very br1efly in mjtiP,at!on. Tr<: 

Defendant 1• t"enty-nine years or aze. He presen·. -;y 
'. 

lives Jn. Palatine., 'Illinois. The certj fied copy of 

-9-
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the Defendant's driving record frorn Sprinrfield 

indicates absolutely no convictions of record. 

He has been drivin~ srproximately thirteen years. 

I reel that he ~ould be a worthy candid~te 

for supervision, and l would ask the Court to so 

impose that order. 

THE COURT: Counsel, may l have the specificaljcns? 

MR. SHAPIRO: Certainly, your Honor . 

THE COURT: Very well, sir. For the offense of 

speedinr, which you s\and convicted, you're fined 

fifty dC1llars. And that fine shall he payable o~ 

March 2f, 10~4. Jud~ement of conviction is enterej 

For the offense of cperat1n~ a motcr ve~·c1e 

under the influence of alc0h0l, sir, ~ou•re sente~r~d 

to a term cf one year non-repor~inrr supervision tc 

November l, l?B~. You are fined three hundred dc:!nrs. 

You are ordered to atte11d U:c :,ESP !'rLor:ri,.n;, 

and you w1l_l complete that program and abide by an:· 

recommendations the1 snake. The Clerk's Office ic 

instructed tQ notify the Secretary of ~tate of 

referral to AESP.. F'-j lure to attend AESP and comp: ete 

any recomme~da~ions they ma~e w1ll subject you to 
.i ··r ' 

-1" -
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'j • I w:lll tell ycu, you m~st attend AESP 

I 

' 
2 and abide by their ieco~mendaticns. I 4 ll c~nsideT 

3 six months straight'time in the County Jail for 

4 contempt of Court. tour laywer knows that is my 

5 policy, young man. That js a ruarantee. You a.re 

, also ecjng to receive from me specifjcationa and 

, conditions of your supervisory order. You will, 

8 in fact, live up to all of them. Failure to comply 

' with any of the conditions, you are P.'.oins to su!>ject 

10 yourself to a conviction which you will lose your 

u license and you'll do time :in the County Jail. 

12 Please understand that~ There are no 

13 except1cns to any orde~ of supervis3on I impose. 

~ D0 y0u ~nderstand that? 

4 15 TE~ rEFEN~A~T: Yes, sjr, 
4 -,t 
• ! 

16 T,::~ COURT: Mot.jon St.ate tl"e twC'.I re:ma3n:ln,-. 

! ~ offense5. Your demands are reflected. 

" " MR. F I!..t~'.Jnl: Thank you. •• 
': 
" ! 
: 

., TF.E COURT: I would also indicate, air, befon, 

I 

i 
t 

i 
20 YOU leave this Courtroom, you go through that dOClT' 'W:l th 

2.1 your 1awyer. Be regi~tered into the AESP Proyram. 

22 and l'O~ will receive y9ur specU'ications and conditions 

~ 
23 

24 

or your ~~~e~t1s1on. Do you understand that? 

-ll-
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• THE COURT: Very well. 

2 MR. SHA Pl.RO: What was the terml naticn date" 

3 THE COURT: 11-1-~~. And t~e C.~.I. and the 

4 fines shall be payable on ~arch 26, l~R~. You wi~l 

s return to th:I s Court on March 26, 19P.l1 so that J ,,e·:e 

6 an opportunJty to evaluate the referral I just rnadt 

7 to the Central States Program. Do you understand ~e? 

• THE DEFENDANT: Yes, air • 

' THE COURT: Even though you plead guilty, Ejr, 

JO you ha,•e an absolute right of appeal. Dut before :6:.: 

11 may perfect ~hat right or appeal you must first ar~e&r 

12 before :t'h11 Court within thirty days from today an<l 

13 in writing you file a paper called a motion. Ind in 

14 thlit mo_tion you must set forth each and every rea:w'i 

IS why you feel that I should gj ve you leave or pe rr.::' ,;E '. o~: 

16 t0 w:I thdraw your pleas of ~u:11 tyto som<> l"•:r al] o!' : ·,,;; c~ 

17 csses. Jf 1 ,rant your motion yC'u may he prosec~·r0 

-; . 18 for ell four cases. If you can't aff0rd ~ Ja~yer . 

19 1'11 app~jnt the PubJ.:lc Defender wjthcut ch,rrc ~, 

20 assist you. You are also ent:ltled to a free tran~cript 

21 of these proceedings 1f you cannot afford one. D~ 

22 you understand, 

23 THE DEFENDANT: Yes. 

TES COURT: Good luck to you, air. 
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• t MR. FILLMAN: I do have a motion for the relc~se 

2 or the Defendant's driving license. 

J THE COURT: Upon him being refistered in the 

• J,.1SP !'ro~ram and receivinr his spec:ifice.tjcr,s. cc,,nsel, 

s T'll maie that authorization. 

' 
~jll you actncwled~e a copy of tte 

1 spec•~jcat:ons1 

8 MR. FI~LMAN: Yes .• I acknc,wled<e rcce~pt of tt.£' 

9 supervislon order. 

10 THE COURT: That •ill be tte order. 

II THE DEFENDANT: Thank you. 

12 * * * * 

13 (Which were all the proceedings 

14 had in.the above-entitled ca~se 

c 15 on tt::!s date.) . .. 
II 

& 16 
: 

i 17 . 
,; . 18 
: . 
! 
: 
J .. 
I 

21 

i: 
! 

23 

... 24 

I 
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IN THE CIRCUIT couaT OF THE COOK JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
coo~ COUBTY. ILLIBOIS 

··.·'_.-~,,~_,:'.. 

I, .TABICE J. LYDON, an Official 

Court Reporter tor the Circuit Court of the Cook 

Judicial c1rcu1t. Cook County, Illinois do hreby 

certify that J reported ln aborthand the proceedinr.s 

had in the above-entitled ~auee: that! thereafter 

caused to be tranacribed into typewr1t1ng the 

fpreio1ng tranacJ:"1pt, ,.,bicb .t '1•"by certify to 
. . . . . . ';,'i:::'~~;;£.'f,,f}'ji~;~~~.;.::;,f,if;,/. '. .c: .' 

be a true and accurate report of the proceed1ngs 

had in the above-entitled cause before the Honorable 
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nr Tlt~ ::1iiClll'.i.' cu:w:r r.1~ Tt:!·: ,:Do1· .11;.,n·n, en.,··· ,,, 
.ccc1; cutt:rn .. 1:..1.::~1·.: i:>;.;!!:t:1.mr, 

',. ~ 

THE PBC'l'Li ('},' - 'l'lfr.: 
STATE. OF 1 ;..!;Jt:01!::. 

M.nJntiff, 

-vs-

) 
) 

) 
) 

' I ' . 
' ,: i·; ~: :.! -~ i~ .• 

::c !'e_ndo n t.. . 1 

.>-4.· 1 !!·~: ----

('tlUSf' rn.n~ ,,~1 r,·,r llcr·r.in1· i····!·, ... ,. 11,,, •·.,,,,,r:,, I• 
. ' -

·'IJV(H~ ·,·:At.i\~ ~l.udr,:e:.t\.f:~•l- t~"i"r•·l,{ )OU lLc. ;!~!mJ .:~· . :. __ :~ .. - .-<-: ... ~; ''.'.:_; ·~>· . .-·-\:- ." 

State •a Att(•rnr•y "r. Coui· r:o\.:r.t.,. 
l>'.S. urn Pl·:~!ll:DU., 

./\saJaf.alt,:Sta\e's lt.'.orne:;~ 

. · ... "' ·~ 

...... 
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WP.EREUPON, the followj.ne Report or 

Procettdings waa l'lacl 1n t.he above .. entitled ,cause, 

to wit: , . -. , · :Jffi;L .. 
THE CLERK: The People of the State ot Illinojs 

vs. Walter Renner.• 

THE DEFENDANT: Here. 

THE CLERf..: 1he complainlnc witness is Y.ennett:. 

Sabbath. This is from Evanston. The F.vanaton cases 

are at 1 : 3<'. . 'l'he .bon~ shows them to be he re at r1 i ne 

o'cloc}:. 

TJI~ COUBT: Jh•t .. .ls. )'O\lr ;!},e,m~t . 
• ',V, --.·~ « ,~; •":.:;:' ;·:7 _.~ ,;:_:tr·.':t··~ ://<;·~ .. ;( "!•. '<~i~·,~\'1~~t~i)~ 
THE DEFENDANT:. Walter t,nner. 

,- :: , . 

THE COURT: Kr. Kenner. are you represented ~Y 

a lawyer, 

THE DEFENDANT: Wot at t~e present moment, no, 

bo_nd slip indicates 

nine 

order or _Judge Bohrer en 
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TEE DEPEilDAln': I have one elate. 
, 

'l'HE COlJBT: We•re soing to clarif'J_that today, 
--?:i/'f,.-

-~:·,. -

THE DBPDDABT: Okay. thant you. 

'l'HE COURT: Mies State•a ~ttorney? 

MS. BENEDIK: Yes? 

THE COURT: Do you have anything that the 

witness will be here at 1:30? 

MS. BENEDIK: I cannot say for sure. I could 

try to give the witness a call. 

TH& COURT: Wby C,on•t-•• do.that. Give them .1 
· ·-. - ., ·· · ·v . ¥<,-'- ·:·" " .. ,.'._-,~~:: ·.~.: _- .: ·;, :f:::.~)~··:.f.tr.·,--:- ,;r~/·~~--:-:~~.,-

Ca l l. See if he desires to come in. If he doesn't., 

I• 11 ~rent you ei tber an S. O .. L. or you may get a 

date. That way Mr. ~enner will not be inconvenien~ed. 

Mr. Kenner. we'll call you in a very re~ 

momenta. We'll paee thia briefly. 

(Whereupon. the case wns passed 

and later recalled.) 
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:n THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE COOY JUDICIAL CIRC~:r 
·<:!oor com1TY, JT,T,rnMc 

I, JANICE J. LYDOft, an Oft1c1al 

Court Repc,rt.er for. the Ci rcu-i t. Court (lf the Cook 

Judicial Circuit. Cook County, Tll1nols d(, hereby 

certify that I r•ported in ahorthand the proceedi nv.s 
K • • '~ > 

had in the above-entitled cause; that I thereafter 

caused to be transcribed into typewrit1nr, the 

foregoing tran•cript •hich I m reby. certify to 

be e \ne·i.-,ia· iceu~te '~pol'f; :.,ot ~1:be · t,roceecU nga 
# ' ~ ;, •• • • • • .. •• -· '.~ ,. - •• ' •• • • ' , 

had in the above-entitled cause before the Honorahle 

JUDOE FIALA, Judge of said court. 
.,., ·7 -~-
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IN TP.E CIRCUIT COURT OF Til3 COCY JUD IC IA!, C:R''.'.i.:: T 
CCOJ< COUNTY, IT.L'.LNCJS-2ECOND V!STRICT 

THE F'E0PLE OF '!'HE 
STATC OF I:LIRCIS, 

Pla;nt:iff, 

-vs-

LAVE:.LE ROSE, 
Defendant. 

' ) 
) 

' ) r .--:u rt r o o rr, F 

) 
) 

REPORT O~ PR0CEZDINGS 

P.E IT REMEMBERED that the above-entjt}ed 

cause came on for hearing before the Honorable 

JUDGE FIALA, Judge o! aaid court; on the 22nd 

day of November, 1983. 

/,PPEARANCES: 

HON. RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State's ftttorney of Cook County, 

MS. ANN BENEDIK, 
Assistant State's ittorney, 

on behalf of the People; 

1.-.-·. 
~~ ~ . 
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WHEREUPON, the follow1n0 ~cport of 

T'roc1a:cd:i n;:s was had in the s.bove-ent:I t. fed cause, 

to wit: 

THE CLERK: Lavelle Rose. This is the same 

situntion. 

THE COURT: Your name, please~ 

THE DEFENDANT: Lavelle Rose. 

TEE COURT: Miss Rose, you also were told on 

your bond slip to be here at njne o'clock? 

THE DEFEHDANT: Yes. 

THE COURT: And you 414 exactly the right 

thing. The record shall reflect that the order had 

indicated 1:30. What I'll do is pass this and the 

State's Attorney will make a phone call. Then we'lJ 

call you in a few minutes. Have~ seat . 

{V.her~u.por,, the case was passed 

and later recalled.) 
,,·\ :-:;;::>:· 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE coov .TUI:TCT!.L crncu-1 
COCl\ COUMTY, ILLH!OIS-SECOND D.ISTRIC'r 

CourL licpor~er f'or the C1rcuit r:ourt. of t..be Cool'. 

Judicial CJrcuit~ Cook County, Tllinoia do hereb) 

certtfy that T reported in shcrthand the proceedin~s 

had in the above-ent~t.led cause: that ·, thereafter 

caused to be transcribed into typewriting the 

~oregoing transcript which I hereby certify to be 

a true and accurate report of the proceedings had 

in the above-entitled cause; before the Honorable 

JUDGE FIALA, Judge of said court. 

~ .. -~ ·~' ' 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COUR'T OF Tl!:S COOY J"~;ICIAL CIRC'...: r 1 
COOK COUN':Y, !I..LINOIS-SECO?;D DISTRICT 

THE PEOPLE OF THE 
STATE OF ILLINOIS, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs-

HP.ROLD STANFORD, 
Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 

~ 
) 
) 

' I 

Courtroom F 

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS 

BE TT REME~BERED that the above-entitle~ 

cause came on for hearin; before the nonorable 

JVDCE FIALA, Jud~e df said court; on the 22nd 

day of November, 1~83. 

AF?EARt.rICZS: 

HON RI CHAR::'.; M. DALEY, 
State's Attorney of Cook County, by: 

~~s Arn: BENEDIK. 
Assistant State's lttorney, 

on behalf of the People; 
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\-~HER!WPCl!l. the followln,· iwpurt of 

Proceedin~s was had in the above-~ntltled cause. 

t-. ll:!t: J;,<:.•' 
THE CLERK: 'l'°f'?e People of the !:te.te of Ill j LL,is 

vs. Harold Stanford. Don~ld Dhein. 

TE~ DEFENDANT: liere. 

·ruE COURT: \'hat is your name? 

THE DEFENDANT: Donald l::hein. 

THE COURT: The record will reflect that tPe 

Defendant was placed upon a period of supervisio~ 

on September 23, 1983 and aaaeaaed fines. 

Are you prepared to pay these fines today, 

sir? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes' a:! r. 

THE COURT: Supervision then will be t.erminr'.ed 

on ~-2~, s1r. Payment upon that f:lne of tl0 ree r.·.1::,l!'~rl 

dollars, will be order of Court supervis~on to 

Aui;ust 29, 19~4. 

door. sir. 

_/ ··. -:i·-.Nkl ~ .. ??V•_ 
/ ~ , ,7,~ -: ". >;t,#:;:f~~~~;:. =-"..1 

• : ~,.;:;-· ::.<._ ~. 

Please see the Clerk through 

•.·• * 
- ):.; •.... 

tihi~h were 

date.,-_. 

-~:µttttttt.~ ;:'':. 

.I., ......... 
.... .:. ~. 

cause 
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rn THE CIRCUIT (:CURT OF '.i'J:!: coor ,jljDICIAL C:;·,'.:UIT 
COOY COUNTY, •tLINOIS-S~COE~ ~JSTRTCT 

f,Yi.O!l. u:. Off' c •· a] 

Tl 1 · r.n: s d.1 'ere'. 

cer-:-.,f:· tr:a~ T ,eported 111 short.:-,and ~!'e pr0ceed'r:-s 

Lr.i.:.l ·r. tJ;e above-en<.;:'tJetl ca1u:;e: tl0 aL , tl.ereafte• 

ca'Jsed to be transcr~l:ed :into typewrjUn~ tr:e 

fore·oins transcript whjcb ! hereby certify t0 

be a true and accurate report of the proceedjnES 

had before the Honorable ~UDGE FIALA, Jud~e of 

said court. 

-3-
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rn ':'HE CIRCUIT COCH'.:.' OJ,' Tb:: COC" ,1ULICIAL C:i1.: ··:..i 

c0cr COUNTY, TI LIHGJ J<i':CCNL j;JSTHJrT 

T3E PEOPLE OF THE ) 
STATE CF !LLifOIS, ) 

Plaintiff, ) 
) 

-vz- ) Courtrot,m F 
) 

BER:1!.R:) PC",·.'2!.!o, ) 
I:'=fendant. ) 

REPORT OF rnccEE~ING[ 

rf.:;r.,:" ,:Ame en f,,r beari nr 1,efnrc v·,e: Honc,rab1e 

dey cf lovemter, 1083. 

:.F?BAR/i!'!CES: 

Hor.: RICIIARlJ M. DA LE';' J 

State's Attorney of Coo~ County, L· 
FR. J.OU BRUNO, 

Assistant State's fttorney, 

on behalf of t~c People; 

MR. ROBERT STRENGINI, 

on behalf of the Defendunt . 
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\,'i':°~HE::)'Ct:. tl:e fc1lt·1·1'.nr. Leper~ of 

l'.r.:ic1::ecl:'n7,s was !·.ad ir, the above-e,,~it1ed cai.:se, 

to wit: 

'Il,e :'eople c,f 1 he :..;tate of Ill i r., i r, 

vs. D~fendunt named B~rnard row~ll. 

TH? CO!Jirr: 

on 

·,r .. \.' ,, (' : !( ~ : r ,· r!"' ' ,·, I 

' 1 ; ' I 
.. : ' r. e, p ! ' 

.;---,, ., c r~-~~ : ~\- c 1·ec: - r;j ..,, .. .; ' ' 
,.. c ' '- 7 

,.. , -- ·-

part~al conference. . rcse~t r •.. ~- i...Lu"'~ c,.·..,11fere:1cc. \A;.'.:!.: 

the Defense counsel, State's tttorney, and the 

witnesses and this :ourt. That beir.~ the case, ~~~t 

if anyth!n: w~s done~ 

:,::R. STRENGI!H: ,Tud;e, what I d5 <l j s I dj scn:...:::ctl 

e v e r :,· thin r:; w it h mJ' c l : en t . r' e f e e 1 , J ud r., e , t t :.: '-

wh~t the Court would re~ommend in this case is 

fair and reasonable. However, I thjnk as Mr. Fowe]l 'r 

• attcrney I tave a little re£ecrch t0 do on t~at to 

protect his intereEt on the civj] @nd of ttis ~atte 

If I ~ay, I don't ~ant to inc~nvenien~c the compla·~:~1 

-2-
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' i 
I 

I 
I 

11 
I 
I 

2 I 
I 

3 d&te, even a short date, two weeks, just to du & 

4 little reDearch on the ramjf5catjons of wh~t m'.~~· 

s happen if I plead the way we ore intendinc. Anc 

6 then set the matter over jn two ~eeks for a plea. 

7 THE COURT: Kr. State's Attorney. if you wo~:~ 

8 mal-:e a notation cf what my recommendations were. 

9 l'.R. FRUNO: I have all ready wrjtten up tt~ 

10 specifications sheet, your lionor. 

II THE CCURT: Very good. 

12 ~R. STRENSINI: I have jt, Jud~e, also. 

J3 

Ii 14 

~~~ COURT: Very ~nod. •; 1: e r c j s n c, pr cl; 1 em . 

Vtat - w5Jl do, because of ~~e p]"a c~n~emp]&ted 

IS 

16 he !l'at?e T could appreciate his conr:ern :n ::;::; fat 1,~ 

17 insurance is concerned. 

18 J'll r,rant the date. I don't think we •u~~ 

19 to go into a protracted date. 
t . 
i 

20 

21 

MR. BRUNO: We would like early December . 

THZ COURT: That's exactly how r feel about : .. 

22 If it's not inconvenient, either have this younc ffiun 

23 
or have his attorney be present. Youn~ man, I wo:Jd 

24 
suggest that you call your lawyer, tell him what 

-3-
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' 

II 
ll 

· 1 
11 

2 
I 

I 3 i 

occurr0d ns cf today. Tt raay ~e lo his interest as 

4 i 
i 

s 1! 

6 1! 
11 

7 I 

8 
avajlnble, ~ecember ?? 

9 
li 
1. 
I: 

':'P.i:: CC'CET: I see no reas0n why. 

,_. 

10 

!! 
II 

ll 12 I! 
13 

l'liE c1.sr,r: There is nu court o~ LecernLer ~ 

~R. DRUNO: The ccmplo1nant will be lee~in, 

Decen;'\·c r :th. 

T1':?: COUFS: r will net be sitting here. Jt 

14 doesn't make Eny difference. 

15 
i 

I; 
•1 

recenber e jg okay. 

I 
16 

I 
I 
! 

1,'.R. !\nUrO: \·:culd you 1:iJre the ca::.e 1::roi.,·ht 

17 'hef0re you then? 

18 "';;;.: C~DHT: lllol at a11. 

19 ,:I{. S'i'HET'.G IN I: I thjnk !t would be Lct~er 

20 jf yoc were here at the time we djd this. 

21 TSE COURT: I'll be on vacation December 5. 

22 I'll be gone for three wee~s. 

23 MR. STRENGINI: Dow about December 3. I'm s0rry. 

24 December 2. 

-4-
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YR. ?RUNO: necember 2. 

T~Z COURT: Fine. 

1'IL ?RU~W: You \4jll be s1tting here tr.at ctn:'< 

Tii::: CCURT: I'll be ir, the bu5ldinr:,. :rt doe:~:-• t 

m3ke any difference. The fj]e could ~e brou~ht tr 

rr.::.y tr:,· t. 11: s . ?ut T 1 ll only arcept & plea on the 

conJJtio:1s J have indicated. 

'.·'.R. STR.SN~ IN! : I unde rs t.c.nd that , ,Tud:r,e. r:•:t 

the date thet we come in, lf for some reascn a plcc 

does not take place, we would not 50 Lo trial on 

~hnt duy, !'m essuminr? 

MR. BRUNO: The State has expert testimcny ttnt 

they could not have. 

•n:E COURT: Jt would tar.e so::ie t.jme. You t:l,·,;lJ 

have to subpoena some people in . Thai 'E 1·,:-: re.i.: .-n. 

Than~ ypu for eppearlnc. 

MR. STRENGINI: The.nk you very much, your Ikr.or 

* * * * 

(Which were all the proceedings had in 

the above-entitled cause on this date.) 

-5-
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-:1 'i'::~~ CIF:CUIT CO~'RT OF T::-:: C8CY .:1.:i.:ICil:T. c:,,-· 
cocr cou:~,~~i, 1: .. ~1l!·:c·~ ~ 

I , ,H, !'. IC r,; ,T . ~ YI: CI: , a r Off i c i al 

t)-r~;:}"ti!1i' the fnrc··r-:nf" transC'ript, wh:ir.l , 

~erecy ~ert~fy to Le a true and accurate report 

of ~he pr~ceedin~s had in the ah0ve-cn~1tled cause 

hefcre the Honorable JUDG~ FI~LA. 

_ r -
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·I IN THE SIRCUIT CCURT OF THE COOK JU!:ICIAL CI:kCl;:·: 

2 
C'OC!: COUNTY, ILT.Il'WIS-SECOND DISTRICT 

3 
THE PEOPJ.E OF THE ) 

4 STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) 
Plaintiff, ) 

5 ) 
-vs- ) Courtroom F 

6 ) 
i: :../..RRY ~. ·.:n.~.IH'.S, ) 

7 ll Defendant. ) 

8 II 
j 9 I! 
i 

1: 

1: ' j JO ,, 

ll 
: l 

~ 
JI 

)2 I! ,, 
!i 
I 

13 i 
i 

,· ,: - t:.J :J ..i, • ., -. r 

I 
14 I 

j }i();/. RTC!TARD M. ::!; T.EY, 

15 I State's Attorney of Con~ C0~nty, r~: 
I MS. A:rn BZNEDIK, 

16 I 
I 

Assistant State's Attorney, 

;7 I 

I 
18 I 

i 

on behalf of the People: 

:,rn. ROBERT Y.RUC, 

19 
I 
I on behalf of t~c ~efendcnt. 

20 I 
21 

22 

23 

24 
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·,-:Ei!:F.ZUr-:::-:, the .:.'cJ.lm:.:.11,_ .·: 0 .:,rt cl" 

tc wit: 

'IEE r:_.Er.F: The l1eop)e of tl:c f't.ttte of JJ.li:,,,::; 

vs. furry G. ~illiams. 

1- ~ '!1 . 

.. ~·· 

Goorl m0rn:1,•, ::0\lr ,·n:·,r 

;11 "i" c·o,1ld tell tl:e 
,, . 
'"l . 

,et i!·.e rc,c,,rd re~}ect it's now Jr ::::r:. 

wculd be ready tc proceed to t~ls c;,s~. 

:-·nr 

TJ'.E COURT: ';here would be, o!' co;;rse .• a :: . ,·. '.;.'. 

You may surrender him, and I'll consider v&cntir.· 

the L.F.i-;. 3ut ;•11 ~!ve him an incent.ive to cc~c 

in, and I'll set the date for 12-22. 

l·'.R. YRUG: Thank you, your Hor.or. 

THE COURT: H.F.W., "r" bond five thousanci dcllers. 

12-23-P3. Warrant to issue Tta~~ you, ccunsel 

rRUG: 

-2-
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J, J:.;::rc::: ,:,. 1.YDO!:, an Offjc:ic: 

Court Reporter for the Ci rc•1, t C(1\lrl of tr:,~ r·C'of 

Jud~c1al Circuit, Cook County, 111:no~s. do here! 

ce-r't 4 f:,• thl.!t T reported in s~1orthar.·i l1~e prt'f'eed' ·. --~ 

had ::1 the above-entitled cause: t.>:ut: tl,ereF,f'.. 

~n?," ,,·~:1,- t ranscr·~p~ . ._ w' ·, l· 

, 111 / .... ' u~._,1_, .:'ud:•e of sa'rl 

(13:;M., (L.~i --~'.___ ----
/ , I ' 
~~ficia Court Reporter 
\., 
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r:: :c~!'E crr.ctrr~ c,.-~~?i~ OF Tl:~ r.rc1 ... 11:::,:rr:rr.T., c-­
c :-.J;· cct:r11.:·y .~ : -; t.11:,11~:-s :·;t .. ·: ~ ~- · 3'i'R :t..::r 

' j 
2·:·:i~·- ~··F :L: .. J~{C.IS • 

Plaintiff, 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

-vs-

' J 

REPCET OF PROCESDT~GS 

:1E TT R~l":::'.,'.I:.:ERED that the a.l:cve-er.ti DE:.i 

cause ccme on for tecring bef~re the Monor&ble 

iucas FTA 1 A, Jud~e of said court; on the 22nd 

!!0?:. RTCSf..RD '?,'.. DI, T.:--;:•, 
Sk,te 1 s Attor=-ie;;- 0_t' '.'.oci', CoJ.r;t:,·. ,, 

fsr'start Stntc•s ttt~r~~~. 

. T~ 
; i 
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• 1 .. WEi::R'!::Uf·J!:, t!-.e follcw:l n;1. £,epcrt of 

l rroceed~n~s was tad~~ the obove-ontltled cause. 

3 to wjt: 

4. 

s . ..... .... · 

6 
I 

7 I 8 for a:~.:-'.~. 

9 'l'EI,; CC•iJ.RT: Asl:inf. for n r .. F,\,;.? 

10 '.'D. EB~mc:::l';: . Yes, Jud7,e. 

JI THE COURT: Delores C&vanaueh in the courtro0~? 

12 :,:.s. !3EN3DtK: !-!either of the comp1o.tnine w;t?.'..!:;:;es 

13 
i 

are in court today. There wus a mistake as to the 

14 
11 

(:,tes rlven to t!'le ccmplain1nF'.. wJ tness. 

IS 
I! 

i !HE COURT: B.F.W., "cq ~end of t~~ec thousani 
I 

16 l 
I[ 

17 I 
I 

II I 
I ., ! 

20 (Which were all the proc~ecl~.n,1.s 

21 had in the above-entitled cau~e 

l2 on this date.) 

13 

,. 
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IN THE CIRCU!T COUR'i' OF THF: COC.J' .TUDTC1AL CT11:::··T•t 
CODY COUNTY, 1r.~1::ors 

Cou.,.t !tepc, rte r fc:-r the CJ rc:-1:: l r:-11 r~ 0f 1,1,e rn ,~ 

.ru,nc~al C:ircuit, Cook C·.)•mt.;i, T1ll1wis d·' \,creL 

certify that I reported in shorthand I.he proceed·n· 0 s 

had 1n the above-entitled cause: that T thereafte 

caused to be tranacr1 bed into t:;pewrj t :·n:: t!-,e 

fore~o1n3 transcript, wh1ch i ~ereby certify to 

be a true and accurate report or the proceedin~s 

had:!~ the above-entitled cause before the honer,;·:,·; .. 

.Tl.:'CCr~ FI.AL.A, Judge or said co,1rt. 

. t~. I\ -f_ J . . -kL·< +.: ·"· -c,-~·...,... ___ ·-· 
//oft:: c Val 'l\,i.: 1 'l Hepo r'· er 
\/ 
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H1 THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE COOT' ,JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
COO!-' COUNTY, ILLINOIS-SEC0?1D DISTRICT 

THE PEOPLE OF THE ) 
STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) 

?laintiff, ) 
) 

-vs- ) Courtroom F 

0 E:;, :· ·1'?; 1\ ~: r /\ S CROl!S , 
:Jefendant. 

) 

REPORT OF PROCEBDIUGS 

BE IT REMEUD~RED that the above-~ntitlcd 

cause came on for hearing before the Honorable 

JU;;c:~ :-'L\L/,., Judge of said court; on the 22nd 

day of ?rovember, 1983, 

J\PPEARANCES: 

HON. RICHARD M. DALEY, 
State•a Attorney of Cook County, ty: 

MR. T,OU BRUNO, 
Assjstant State's Attorney. 

on bc~alf of the ~eoplc: 
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• ). I WHEREUPON, the following Report of 

2 Proceedings was had in the above-entltlcd cnuse, 

3 to wit: 

• THE CLERK: The People of the State of Illjno!s 

5 vs. Dean T~antascrous. 

6 

7 

8 
Ii 
11 ,, 
Ii 

9 
,: 
II 

Eo,w: 1-an:ld sit :i.n <'~ a pr1J-lri::..l. :i' !.l!e Sf.ate 't;n:i:tJ 

JO cor.se!'it to that. 

JI THE COUnT: I h~ve no qunrr'.!1 w:it.:· th:it. 

12 ~R. BRUNO: ~e'll see what we could do on 

·-
13 it f:i rst. 

14 THE CCURT: Do we have star 36~ 

15 :-~R. DRUT·:O: Yes, that•c Coon. 

16 THE COURT: ~e•re eoin~ to call you shortly. 

17 if ~ou'll have a seat. 

II (~hereupon, the case w~ nasaed 

19 and lat~r recalled 

JC 

ZJ 

22 

23 

24 
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TN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF TIIE COC!, .TUDTCI,'\L CIR:'.:U-:'.T 
COOK COUNTY, ILLIHOIS 

Court Reporter for t.he Ci rcu:i t Co 1 ·r~ o.f the Co::ik 

Judicial Circu!t, C~ot Count~. T11l~cls do~ re~· 

certify that I reporte1 in short!":and the prr,ceecl'.:i,r. 

had 1 n the above-ent! tled ca11se: t~nt T tt,ereafte ·· 

caused to be transcribed into typewrit!np, the 

fore~o1n~ transcript which Thereby cert!fy to 

be a true and accurAte report of the proceedln~s 

had ~n the above-entitled cause: before the P.onor!lble 

JUD~E FIALA, Judee of said court. 

-3-
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE COOK JUDICIAL CIRCVI1' 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOis-sgcoND DISTRICT 

THE PEOPLE OF THE ) 
STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) 

Plaintiff, ) 
) 

-vs- ) Courtroom F 

' vATHY Rnss, i 
Defendant. ) 

R!PORT OF PROCEEDTHG~ 

C'ausc. came on !'or henrin• ,,-3f0re ~ ;,e i:o~.orabls 

~UDG~ FIAtA, Jud~e of ~aid court; on the 22nd 

day of November, 1~83. 

AP!'.EARANCES: 

HOU. IlICHARD ?{, DA.LEY, 
State's Attorney of Coo~ Count;, 

MR. STEVE GOBLE, 
Assistant State's Attorney, 

on behalf or the People; 

MR. DONALD NORMAN, 

on behalf of the Cefendant. 

1_,;,. .. 
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•• WHERSUPON, the following Report of 

2 Proceedings was had in the above-entitled cause, 

3 to wit: 

4 THE CU:RK: Kathy Rosa. 

s MR. NORMAN: Good mornin~. For the record 

6 ~onald Norman. I represent the ~efendant, Jathy Ross. 

7 ~R. GOBLE: Steven Goble on behalf of the recple, 

8 I 
j 

your Tfonor. 
I 

9 I 
Ii 

TUE COURT: Very well. 

10 l' 
I' I '.'.1'. i·rC'RYiAN: !'ursu,;nt "'..n lb:: :~un,.erne Cou:·t ?•:'·:::,;. 

JI your Honor, we had a pre-tr5al c0nfer~nce w~t~ ~h~ 

12 Sta~~·n Attorney and the office, 

13 :,'R. ::Z03L£: Only a lirni.ted ar.reement, however 

... Tm: COURT: ·Has there been an a,~reement w; :. :; 

. IS . respect to the implied consent? 

" ! 16 ?~R. GOBLE: Yes, your Honor. 

! 17 MR. NOR~AN: Yes, your Honor. 
~ lB ,; 

I 19 

i-!R, GOBLE: As to that, by a~reerr:ent, findjn" ~r 

prob~ble cause. 
t • ~ 20 . : : 

21 

MR. llORt(Alf:. That is correct~ 

THE COURT: Was that pert or thP- pre-trial 

22 
conference? 

23 
un. NORMAN: 'l'hat. wo.s. 

24 ,.'t, is.:/.;;, 

TI:S COURT: I. blind plea t t.en ls only wit:: re;;:pect 

-2-
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• to the r:. U. I.? 

2 
~'4R. GOBLE: And the atop s:!.gn charge, your .Hor.or. 

3 
'fHE COURT: Very well. And the improper lane 

4 usage? 

5 

6 
I 
II 7 

8 II 
I: 
'I 

9 I 

MR. GOBLE: Motion State s.o.i.. 

THE COURT: At the appropriate tlree, counsol, 

your demand will be reflected. 

Would you indicate your nn~~? 

:,Ht. HOr.MAN: Do:-iald Norman, your l!onor. 

I 
JO ! 'l'SE COURT: Than1'. you. 

II l 
I 

Mr. Clerk, s~ear th~ ~efondant. 

J2 'I 
I! 

13 I 14 

15 11 . ,1 
• 

·1 : 16 
: 

('l'he Dc'.fentln.nt is sworr,.' 

Mny I have your name, please? 

THE r.BFENDJl.t~T: Kathy Rnsn. 

THE COURT: Miss Roos. do ~,ou ,mderstancl :10·1 

are c~ar~ed with the offense of disobeyjn~ a &top 

i 17 I 

! ~ 18 . 
I 

sign and operating a motor vehicle •inder the :l nf1 ·1cnca 

of alcohol on October 7, 1903 in Rollincr, !'eadows, . . I' 

= 19 l ; 

~ .. 
20 . 

; 

Cook County, Illinojs? 

TiiE DE!<'ENDA!!T: Yes . 

i 
21 THE COURT: Do you also ucderotand, y6un1 l1dy, 

22 I 23 
1! 

24 
II 

t~at l:.bere ls a hearing on thC' lmp1.:..cd conse!,t, t'·:;.\ 

.i.s, for yQur refusal to ta.~1:· o. 1:rr.et.halizer ex ... 1•:J ::otc.on, 

and thet is.also pend1nrc. 

I 

I -3-
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• f I 
I 

P.lR. NORMAN: Your Honor, lt's :-iot a refusal +.(· 

2 I take the breathalizer. There was a breathalizer 

J ~iven, your Honor. It••• a rerusal to take a 

.. second test • 

5 THE COURT: Very well. hnd refusal to take 

6 I 
·1 

7 

l 8 

one C'!" the tests offered by tt1e poll.cc officer ln 1 
•. l:i:: 

particular case. Do you understand that? 

THE DEFEND.ANT: Yes. 

9 I THE COURT: Very we 11 . D ld ~-cu J- ave enou;:r, t .:_ me:: 

i 
1e I tu Ji::;cu:;s all or these c"iar-:cs w'. ~.!: ::·,"··~· },;-.::;~? 

! 

11 before you stepped up 'tl:!f,1:·e me '.."£J;.,.y ·., 

12 T:iC: DEFEND,, 'NT: Yes. 

13 TH!:: COURT: -.1\nd, you,v. lads, do ;,·(1'J ur:derst.3:.-J ::.Jl 

14 of these char~es? 

JS T!!E DEFE?;DJ\NT: Yes. 

16 THZ COURT: Now, d::> you 1inderstand t!0 nt :you u.,·e 

i 17 
; 

plead1n~ guilty to these affensca~ 

~ ti . THE DEFEND.AMT: Yes . 
'i. . 
2 19 a Til:1: COURT: And do you understand t.hat wl':e:i : ,;. 

s • ' 
plead gu!.lty, Mias Rosa, that means yo1.1 1 re not ·so!:·,.r 

I 
21 to receive a trial of any kind •hr1taoever? 

22 . TUE DEF'.;i;NDANT: Yes. 

2J .THS ~OQRT: Do you understand t~at? Do you· ~d~~-

24 

_J, -
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pers:i.st in tha.t plea of not p,uj lty and make the 

State prove your guilt beyond a reasonable doubt 

as to the two traffic offenses? 

DEFENDANT: Yes. 

THE COURT: Now, do you understand what a ~cry 

is? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. 

T~E COURT: Would you like me to offer you 

any further explanation as to what a jury is? 

THE DEFENDANT: No. 

THE COURT: Are you giving up your right to the 

jury in this case? 

TEE DEFENDANT: Yes. 

li!E: COURT: t!iss Ross, please uBderstand. :·:· 1:·:& 

:;:)u µ1coj 1;:uilt:,, tc the offens,: or opcn,:.;n;' a ,w.:.,,r 

ve~icle under the influence rf alco~0l :o~ are 

plea1in: ~iilty to an uffcnse called u Clsss A 

~isdemeanor. By a Class A ~isdemeunor ;t means 

t:·at :!tis an offense that 1.s p•l:1 1sh1hl~ on tr.e 

max:.mum side by imprisonment, ln the County Jail, 

up to one year, and or a fine of up to a thousand 

dollars or both, or a fine of up t.o C'nc thousand 

dollars or probation or conditional dischar~e and 

or a. f1 ne of up to a thousand dollars. /111 of t! ese 

-!:i-
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dispositions are convictions, which would require 

the .Secretary of State to suspend your driving 

privileges for a minimum of one year. 

On the minimum side, you could be placed 

upon a period of supervision up to a period of two 

years. Supervision js not a convictjon, which would 

des1~nu~c the loss of your dr1vjn~ privjle~es 

Co you understand what T have just said? 

THE COURT: Cid ~ou discuss ~hat! !ust sa!d 

wit~ ~u~r lawyer tefore you stepped up before me 

today'? 

!HZ CEFENDAR?: Yes. 

'I'J;s COU!·:T: :fow, wH1· respcc-:. t.0 tl:e refusr,.1 to 

take cng of the tests requested by this officer. 

That is r,.n implied consent hearinr;. l1nd if I shou.ld 

accept your lawyer's agreement as to proba:.ile C&!..r,;e 

in that particular case that means the Secretary 0f 

State js in fact coins to revoke your drjving 

priv1leges for a period of six months for your 

refusal to take one of those tests. Do you under~tcnd 

that? 

T~! DEF~NDA~T: Yes. 

CCURT: Now, know:!:-i·r. all pf .t.his do yo•J :;· 1 11 

-' -
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~·-
! .:• ~ . •• wish to persist in your plea of guilty? 

2 THE DEFENDANT: Yea. 

) THE COURT: ?low, your lawyer tells me he has 

4 entered into a limited agreement with the State's 

5 Attorue:,• here. Limited in the sense that there r.as 

6 been no plea ~sreement as far as the offense of 

7 operatin~ a motor vehicli under the influence of 

I alcohol. 

9 MR. NOR~AN: Under the influence of alcohol and 

10 dru~s, your Honor. 

II THE COURT: Yes. I'll recite that into the 

ll record at the appropriate time. 

13 Wjth respect to the offense of improper 

1, lane \1sage and disobeying a stop si~n. and on the 

15 impli~d consent, to that C7tent t~era ~as been an 

16 acrec:-a~:1t between your law;;er and t;~:e Jtate' s Att,:rnc-~ 

17 
I 

\ 18 

19 I 

I am told and I have to determine now ·,1t:ether or rwL 

this is you1· agreement. Is it your b.~' •~•ement t~a" 

if I accept your plea of ~ui.l ty t ..... uisoheyin.". a 

JO stop slzn that you Le convlcted of thct offense 

ll end firtad fifty dollnrs payable ~arch. 26, 1984; 

ll and t.hat. the offense of improper lo.no usage woulc.1 

23 

2, 
,, 

I 
be dismissed; and on the impli•d consent hearing 

that there he a fjnd1n~ of probable c~1se, which 

-7-
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e would neceesitete t!,e loss of your dr: v Jnr. privn,. ·'s 

l by the Secretary of State for a period ~f six mcnL~a. 

3 Is that your limiLed a~reement? 

.. THE CEFEr?DANT: Yes • 

s THE COURT: And did you enter that limited 

6 aereement freely and voluntarily ·and of your own 

7 vo11.tion? 

• THI riEFENDAHT: Yes . 

' THZ COURT: And do you understand tr.st a~ree~ent? 

•• TH~ D!':FENDIINT: Yes. 

11 THE COURT: Now, with respect. to operating a 

12 rn6tor vehicle under the jnflu~nce of nlcohol and 

u dru~s on the date in questiori. r~ y~u understand 

14 that th~re has been no a~recment w~~ft0"ver? no 

15 . 
~ 

f 16 
: 

called a ~lind plea. ~14nd 1 n the sense that thcra 

I 11 1 s absolutely no a0 reeinent between y6ur lawyer. tr-. is 

II State's Attorney or this Court, ~s to wh~t sentence 

19 may be imposed. Do you understand that? 

JI THE DEFENDANT: Yes. 

21 THE COURT: And do you unde~st•nd that if T n~cept 

22 your plea of ~uilty as voluntarjly being"made to 1-~at 

13 chnrGe I may sentence you to ariy ranc.e that I tc,1 ·, 

24 you ~ba~t. Do you understand thnt? 

-8-
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r THE DEFENDANT: Yes. 

, THE COURT: Knowing all of this do you still 

3 wish to plead guilty? 

THE DEFSNDANl: Yes. 

s THE CCIURT: "r. State's A~i-c•rney_, upon the 

6 PeC'ple demonstratinr, a separate and di st1nct far:t11a1 

7 basis for each of these pleas, I'll ac~ept tbe~ as 

I freely and voluntarily being made. 

' 1-!R. GOBLE: There would Le a stJpulation that 

M on Oct9ber 7, 1983 at approximately 12:30 P.V. a~ 
' 

II the location of 2~1 Martin Lane in Eolli.ng Meadow:;, 

12 Cook ~ounty, l:llinois, the Defendant was operatinr: a 

n motor vehicle and •lle waa opercting that motor 
' 

14 vehicle in the manner that ehe was weavlnf. fror.: 

15 

16 

17 

11 

I! 

:!I 

.22 

23 

lnne to lane; additionally, she went throu~t tte 

stop sign at that location. The offlcer was callr.d 

to the acera.e and at that time 1·:e made c~rta1n ":5 ~;.;J.: 

obscrYatior1s.about the Defendtm1 .. Fe smell:!cl a 

stror..r_: C'dC'.,. of. alcctcl. Her ot tj tur.h "!l"&.S s:!.ecr:1. 

Speec~ w•~.thick-ton~ued and muffled 

walkin3 an.d t,url'.ling )'ere all :;n nee<! of support b~.d 

sta~&,ring~ And J.n this officer's opinion afte;-

observ.in&, ~~y pe.ople under the influence of alcort'l 
' , ,. ' . -· 

he, J:.a~1',,,t1';~~; petendant wu under the tnfluence of 

4"/\ .. ' -~-
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alcohol. 

In addition, a breathalizer test was 

admm istered in which the result was point "9· 

OttJ cer Sleugh (s"ic) before you. yc,ur I!c,nor, 1 :-, e ·Jc: t ';,n 

hnd a conversation w:ith th~ Vefenda.nt. after haviu· 

read her ;.a 1·enda R1r,hts; and at tr,at. ti me she ~ 01 _ 

t!•e of1'1cer that sh,; was also 1inu·,':r a rloc':c:r•::; c· 

-ror a prescr1ptio!l dn:" ~ H.o+ rlru" be.in·- T'll:ci r\·1 

at the time this incident occurred. 

And it wo11ld be £ further stipulatlon 

that th)s Court has proper venue and jurisdjction 

nnd the Defendant is above the ar.e of seventeen y~a:rs. 

Co st.1pula.ted? 

1·~?.. NORMAM: So stipulated. 

THE COURT: Very well. And, centlemen, js 1 ~0re 

a further stipulation that all the facts recited hy 

the State's Attorney would be the sa~e fact& t~nt 

wnuld support a finding or probable cause on the 

i111pl1ed consent? 

J.!R, BORMAN: Yea, your Iionor. 

'MIL GOBLE: So atipulat.ed, your Honor. 

· THE COURT: Baaed upon the .totality of the 

t.ore(toiitg' this Cdurt expressly finds as follows: 

that the Defendant herein js freely and voluntar· 1:.-

, " 
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J. and intelligently entered into a plea of guilty tc 

2 the offense of disobeying a step sign and .dri\'in'.'.. a 

J motor vehicle und~r the influence of alcohol and 

4 drugs. 

5 This Court expressly finds th~t there is 

6 suff~cient factual basis to support each of the pJ~es 

7 of guilty by Defense counsel's stipulations to tre 

• facts recited by the Assistant St~te•s Attorney~~ 

9 support of each of the instant coucts. 

Iii This Court further f1 nds that t!,e Dcfer,c)t.nt 

11 is freely and voluntarl ly and i ntell i ,~ently waived 

12 
her right to a jury; that she has freely and volu~tar-

13 ily and intell18ently entered jntc a limited plea 

14 
agreement with respect to the improper lane usage, 

15 disobeying a stop si~n, and the offense of impljea 

16 consent. 

17 
Thia Court further f1nds that this Lefe~dant 

18 ls freely and voluntaril~· a.r,d jn1.e1l.1r'.cntly ent.cn.ti 

19 
into a blind plea cf ~~jlty to the char~e 0f 

20 
operatinr. a motor vehicle under t.L'! jnfluence of 

21 
alcohol and drue;s on the same date,, time and place 

22 
alleged in th~ instant complainti and accordingly 

a jud~ment of ~o~viction is entered for the ct:ar.,:e 

-11-
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cause is entered wit~ respect to the lmpljed conse~t 

A judcment as to voluntariness only but not as tn 

conviction is entered with respect to operatinc a 

motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol and 

dru,::s. 

That being the case, Mr. State's Attorney, 

what if anything by way of aeeravation? 

1-'.R. GOBLE: Nothing, your Honor, otter than 

tha facts recited. She has c cpmpletely clean 

dri vi nc; record. 

THE COURT: 1-ati~ation, counsel? 

t~e ~erendant was a passenter in a veb1cle and Wh~ 

-'~.vo1ved in an accide!1t in Cnllfo1·nl.n. :;.r1ti she 

sustained several broken rjts and other extensive 

in.~uries w~i ch caused he.r to 1,e ploced 1rnde r a 

doctor's care. And after she had ,:ot out of the 

t.osp!tal she had been prescribed the drui:: in quest!on 

as set forth by the Dtate's AttorncJ, and that wan 

the cause of it . And unfortunately, her doctor t,nd 

ne>t warned her that she could not have o. drink n.w1 

ta~e the drug at the same tiwe. 

Your Honor,. my client has n comp\etely c:1ean 

record. She has never been involved in anything of 

-12-
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of this nature before. And J as~ your Honor fer 

aupervis1on jn this case because of her lack of a 

prior record. She has been completely honest with 

the State's lttorney~ with the police officer. ~te 

did refuse to take the second test but she was 

emotlon&.l at the time and distraucht because of t.\.e 

circnmstances. 

l"HE COURT: Very well . 

MR. NORMAN: And for this reason, your Honor, 

I ask the Court's consideration of supervision. 

THE COURT: Essentially what you're tellin;,, me 

by mitigation that she took prescriptive drucs, tt.e 

effect of which were rotentiated by the effects of 

alcohol. Is that correct': 

•.:R. :-ron·.:r,N.r YeR. ~,our Honor. f.hc b~d not be•~r.-

offense of diaobeyiri~ a stop si~n you are convicted 

of that offense, fined flf~y dollars That shall ·.,e 

pa~'able ~!arch i6, 10RIL For the offense of operat.irw. 

a motor vehi~le under the influence of alcohol anti 

druas you are sentenced tor. term of one yea.r non­

repor~in& auiervision to November 1. 1984. You arc 
'' • c ·'." 

• tined tbree.h'1ndred dollars. You arc ordered to u.~te!'ld 

-13-
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'i 

f the f.E!J!> Program and complete that prog,ram and LL: de 

2 by any recommendations the~· make. Failure to comp1;; 

3 with that program or comply wjth nny recommendations 

4 they make may subject you to contempt of court or 

~ violation of your supervisory c,rder which would 

6 necessitate a conviction and jail. Do you underntand 

7 that" 

8 Tl!S DSF:SND.ANT: Yes. 

' 
:'.1-:. :rnRM/:tI: If the CCl~irt please Wj tt: rcspe::-t. 

10 to the l,Zf::', the school connot. commff'l ce jr1 the r.1c-:·,tt, 

11 of April because her family is leavinr for 

12 Californie early next month. your llonor, and if ti.t,~. 

13 could ccmrnence at that time. 

14 

15 

. :-· i6 

17 

II 

19 

10 

·. 21 

. 22 

24 

T!':; CCURT: Commence when? 

MR. RORMAR: In April. 

THE COURT: I'll leave that 1n t'he discret:io:, nf 

AESF. !f the AESP people wish to do ttat 1 have ~o 

quarrel with that. ! need a check date. It thjs 

point 1 1 11 refer her to AZ3P and J'Jl chec~ on~-~' 

And 1f 1n fact she is ~t that prorrnm oT they ~,c~ 

to ext-l~nd 1t that is entirely :n their discretL,:1 . 

~ut you will attend the AESr Prn"ram and you will 
'. 

compl etc the !.EST' l'ror.rnm. 
t 

Before you leave this courtroom, yo~nr, :ady, 
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• you'll be enrolled ln that particular rro~ram. Y0~·11 

2 sign t~e paper through that door. When you leave my · 

3 courtroom you're also going to rcceiv~ apecif:lcatio~s 

4 and conditions of supervision. You are required tc 

5 live up to all those conditions. Failure to live up 

6 to those conditions may subject you to a jail acr.tence. 

7 ?lease understand I have a pol1.cy in my 

8 court. Ho one violates one of my orders"of sup~rv'~lon. 

9 If you do, you're go:lng to jail. That's the only 

10 recourse that anyone has who v1 olates nn order 

II ~1llfully that I impose. It's a policy I enforce 

ll and! always enforce it. Bear that in mind. T~e .... 
13 S~cretar:,• of State on ti findinc of prn:,::i.ll]e cause 

14 
~-

~ 
IS -

in their d1scretion. 
~ 

= f 
16 ?·'otion State S.C.L. tr.e rer.:a:.nJnr: offen~, .. i,~ 

t E 
! ,i 

17 

18 

!·'.R. GOBLE: Yes, your Honor. 

'l'P.E COURT: Improper lane usar,e is sustained . . . 
t . 19 Your deniand for tr:lal is reflected . . . 
" 
' : MR. NORMAN: ! would have another statement, ;:our 
: 

21 Honor. ~ay the Defendant have permission of this 
l2 

Court to leave the jurisdiction thls winter and ~o 
23 

with her family to California? 
24 

Tf~E COURT: I have rio quarrel with that. We ~~ave 

-1!>-
.. 
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1 a rec•prC'~al a~ree~ent witt t~n ~e~retcry uf St~\~ 

2 of C'::i.lifornia and all or the t: .s. 'l'here ls r,o 

3 proble:r.. 

~.{R. ?.ORi·:1'.~: So she is not ln violation of .:c·, 

s bond? 

, THE COURT: No, her bond is enlar~ed for that 

, purpose for accommodating her family. 

B I wish to advise you that you have a rjr~t 

9 of appeal. Before you may perfect that rj13ht or 

~ appeal you must first appear hefort th5s Co~rt wi~h:n 

11 thirty days from today and in wrl tin~ :you file n 

12 paper C!llled a motion. .And ::.n thc.t mc,t.jon ;,·ou m:,s: 

13 set forth each and every reason wh~' T sl-iould , ; vc :·::-·u 

14 lea\'e or reason to withdrew your p)e:.\ of r:u:ilty ... f 

15 '." r--,rant you that you may he prosec•:ted for al 1 er 

16 these offenses including the implied consent. If ;;n•.; 

17 can't afford a lawyer to help you do this l'!l arp~~nt 

18 one without charge called a. Publ.lc Defender. 

" You are also entitled to a fre~ trans~r!p1 

JO 

21 

22 

23 

24 

of these proceedings if you cannot nffo rd one. i: ·.' 

you understand? 

THE DEFEKDAKT: Yea. 

THE COURT: Good luck to you. 

MR. IORMAff: Thank you. 

* * ... 
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IN TEE CTRCUIT COUR!' OF TUE: COOY cTt:D•C::'.l,L CTRc~: ''I' 
cool'· COU?ITY, TLL!r!OT3-SSCO~!D I';S'.i'RT CT 

r, JANICE J r~r~~. an Official 

Court Reporter for the CJ.re, .. ; t Court of U:e 

Cook Jud!cial Circuit. Cook County. Tllin~ls 

do 1'i! reby certify that I reported .in s>c r~.hc.nd 

the proceedings had in the above-entitled cause: 

t~at ~ thereafter caused to be transcrlled int0 

typewritin~ the foregoing transcript, whlch: 

hereby certify to be a true and accurate report 

of the proceed1nrs had in the above-ent1tled ca~~~ 

before the Hontirable ,TUD<1E FTf.T,/,. -T11<.lf'.e t~f se.1d <·:·,•_,,.,. 

-,. " - /J 
~-'-<~-l.::..2'!~- ---- ---
. !0rr·,.•k.h ,..,f.)_ . .,.~ ,: .. r···.,· -'..,./... ...,., ...... , ... '· ··-r--·· ~· 
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November 22, 1983: Examples of recall as categorized by 
judges 

Categories Examples 

Irrelevant Statements 

Factual and Correct 
Statements 

Factual but Incorrect 
Statements 

Summary Statements 

1. "Also, I found it strange that 
the jury could sentence them so 
easily." (SS-1)* 

2. "The judge seemed to be a very 
lenient person when it came to 
someone who cooperated and listened 
to their attorney by pleading 
guilty, but if the person would not 
listen and cooperate, the judge 
seemed to give them the biggest 
fines, probations, and sentences 
that were allowed under the judic­
ial system." (SS-2)* 

1. "Are you aware that your plea 
is a blind plea of guilty and 
according to the agreement I may 
impose any sentence I see fit?" 
(SS-5)* 

2. "Your counsel has made a limited 
agreement with the States Attorney 
which does not involve the driving 
under the influence of alcohol 
charge." (SS-13)* 

1. "Upon leaving the hospital the 
woman was driving when a policeman 
stopped her." (SS-4)*. 

2. usomeone after Bataglia was 
fined $3000.00." (SS-10)* 

1. "Some people were represented 
by lawyers and some weren't, some 
plead guilty and some pleaded 
innocent." (SS-4)* 
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November 22, 1983 (Continued) 

*SS= subject 

2. "The judge would hear it and 
ask if the client, if he/she knew 
what they were accused of and what 
would happen to them if they all 
said yes, after that he stated 
their fines and their convictions." 
(SS-2)* 
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EXPERIMENT ONE 

Results 

A Fried.man two-way analysis of variance by ranks 
(Siegel, 1956) was conducted to determine if differences 
between "fragment memory" types (i.e., memory for days, 
months, years, and names) exist. The independent measure 
was the number of correctly mentioned days, months, years, 
and names, respectively by subjects in both the court and 
tape conditions. The dependent measure was the differences 
between the total rank sum for each of the four types of 
memory. The effect of "frarnent memory" types suggests 
a significant difference, x (3, N=30) = 20.39, n <.01. r - ..-;. 

Four individual chi square tests were conducted to 
determine differences between groups (court or tape) as a 
function of their memory for days, months, years, and names. 
The independent measure was type of group participation and 
the dependent measure was the amount of recall for days, 
months, years, and names. None of the four chi squares 
indicate any significant differences between groups. 

A Fried.man two-way analysis of variance by ranks 
(Siegel, 1956) was further utilized to determine differ­
ences in memory for categories. The independent measure 
was the amount of recall for each of the four judged 
categories (memory,for: irrelevant, factual/correct, 
factual/incorrect, and summary statements). The dependent 
measure was the total rank differences between,these 
four categories for all subjects. Results indicate a sig­
nificant differenceinmemory for categories, x2 r(3, N = 
30) = 69.87, E. <.0001~ 

Four individual chi square tests (Siegel, 1956) were 
conducted on each of the categories to determine differ­
ences in recall between the court and tape groups. Thus, 
the dependent variables were the amount of irrelevant, 
factual/correct, factual/incorrect, and summary statements 
reported by subjects.· The.independent variable was.differ­
ence in group participation. · There a.re no· significant 
findings with respect,.to 9ifferences,. between groups for 
the irrelevant and summa,ry categories. There is, however, 
a significant difference between groups with respect to 
the factual/correct CJte99rY,, ,x 2 (l, N = 30) = 6.56, E. < .02, 
and with respect to th~ factv.a+/incorrect category, x2 (1, 
N = 30) = 11.93, .2 <.001. . 
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EXPERIMENT TWO 

Results 

A Friedman two-way analysis of variance by ranks 
(Siegel, 1956) was conducted to determine differences 
between "fragment memory" types (i.e., days, months, years, 
and names). The independent measure was the number of 
correctly mentioned days, months, years, and names reported 
by subjects in both the court and tape groups. The depen­
dent measure was the total rank differences between each 
of the four memory types. Results indicate a significant 
trend, x2r(3, N = 28) = 6.88, £ <.10. 

Four chi square tests (Siegel, 1956) were conducted 
on the four "fragment" types to determine differences be­
tween groups as a function of same. The independent mea­
sure was differences between groups and the depe·ndent mea­
sure was the total amount of recall for each of the four 
memory types. Results indicate a significant difference 
in memory for names, x2 (1, N = 28) = 5.40, £ <.05. 'this 
finding is inconsistent with the findings of experiment 
one. The remaining "fragment•• types (i.e., days, 111Qnths, 
and years) are not found to be significantly different 
between groups. This finding is consistent with the · 
findings of experiment one. 

A Friedman two-way analysis of variance by ranks 
(Siegel, 1956) was conducted on memory for category mater­
ial. The independent measure was the amount of recall by 
subjects for each of the four judged categories (i.e., 
irrelevant, factual/correct, factual/incorrect, and summary 
statements). The dependent measure was the total rank 
diff¢renoes b~tween.the four categories. A significant 
difference between categories is found, x2r(3, N = 28) = 
14.84, £ <.01. This finding is consistent with the finding 
of experiment one. 

·Four individual chi square tests (Siegel, 1956) were 
conducted on each of the four categories,.respectively to 
determine differences between groups. The independent 
measure was differences between groups, and the dependent 
measure was amount of recall in each of the four categories. 
There is no significant difference between group recall 
with respect to irrelevant and summary categories. There 
is, however, a significant difference between group recall 
with respect to memory for factual/correct statements, 
x2 (1, N = 28) = 7.65, £ <.01 and memory for factual/ 
incorrect statements, x2(1, ! = 28) = 7.35, ~ <.01. ~hese 
findings are consistent with the findings of experiment 
one. 
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Discussion 

It is important to recognize that distribution free 
statistics limit.interpretation of interaction effects. 
Therefore, a comparison between the results utilizing 
parametric statistics and results utilizing nonparametric 
statistics is not quite analogous. The results that util­
ized a nonparametric analyses appear to confirm the results 
indicated in the body of the present thesis, even consider- , 
ing the interaction limitation. 

Bartlett's finding (1932) that memory is rarely 
literally accurate and Loftus' findfng (1975, 1977, 1979b, 
1979c, 1983) that memory is fallible'are·discoveries. 
Neisser ( 1982) suggests that John Dean's memory is accurate 
and Bridgeman and Marlow (1979) suggest that jurors' 
accounts are precise.· Clearly, a conflict about accuracy 
of memory can be detected through the above polar opinions. 
It is suggested here that·perhaps both schools of thought 
reveal partial truth with respect to memory and that the 
discrepancy lies in the type of memory being assessed. 
Specifically, Loftus• investigated memory equated here to 

-"fragment memory" while Neisser speaks more about a the­
matic type of memory. Results from the present study 
suggest that the "type'' of memory a researchers wishes 't.o 
manipulate is an essential characteristic to ·consider when 
making inferences about memory. · · 

Elizabeth Loftus' (1975, 1977, 1979b, 1979c, 1983) 
suggestion that memory is fallible is supported by the 
present findings. Clarity of this finding must be pre­
sented. Specifically, fallibility of ·memory is increased 
within the context of a simulated environment (i.e., tape) 
and it is further suggested that when individuals encode 
information i'n the.appropriate natural setting it is 
likely that they will report a more accurate representation 
of what has transpired. It is necessary for further 
researcher to confirm these findings and to focus on those 
variables that could further confine the limitations of 
memory. 
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